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Brief Introduction

FLOLTA 1956 FEBKBRE R —EFBANSEAS  ETEABEBULERE - 2EREE8 BRH
[RIEE 8] -60 ZFR  EBRFREARE [RTABE A H 2t ] NWAISHE®  BOEERBTHE &
BROVANERFER  HEBRABETRAMKLZZNEEM - BRESH  ASEESHEH@ES 33,628
wrESMS  BOERSE  REITDHOAINA  BESERCERE-BZE ERESEHEB 10,000 A -

FERBRE—RUTWRBZEAME  BFESERBEANTIZIF EEERRUZSERET MBS
Eﬁ%g%}  REREEBEUREZES TRAKSIANZESERASENEDY  ERBERENTHESIHLS

MER  RENEBEBZ UL - REDEARESWERUEHE B KTE - TS TE S| A S K E TR
RN - ANk EEERE IR - RAEIRI ~ Ak LS - BERIMVREMEMEEE - F SR BRBEHRKER
BHIRE - ZERNBSHERSI SREREAFRANHBRESN - EELHRBERNVRBRMEUABRRES -

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society, formerly known as “The Hong Kong Life Guard Club” , is a voluntary
organization established in 1956. It is not only a full member but also a Founder Member of the International
Life Saving Federation (ILS). Over the past sixty years, the mandate of the Society is continuously carried out
by many dedicated volunteers bound to serve not only the Society but their fellow men, under the common
motto “Whomsoever you see in distress, recognize in him a fellow man” . Aiming at combating aquatic-
related accidents, the Society encourages everyone to participate in advocating water safety, life saving training,
examinations and competitions so as to arouse the public awareness on water safety. Hitherto over 33,628 lives
were saved by our lifesavers, and there are more than one hundred affiliated clubs and over 10,000 persons
involved actively.

The Society is the sole organization that conducts lifesaving examinations and awards credentials in Hong
Kong. Our awards are widely recognized by government and the private sector. Under the guidance of our
Council Members and Executive Committee, affiliated clubs work enthusiastically, resulting in the well organized
lifesaving training and renowned respects from the community.

Over the past decade, the Society's work becomes more diversified. Apart from the success of lifeguarding
standard upgrade, most latest lifesaving techniques would be developed and promoted, such as Jet Ski Rescue,
IRB Rescue, Aquatic First Aid, AED, Acupressure First Aid, Competition Coach and International Referee
Training, etc. which attracted many overseas and local lifesavers to participate.

= § Organization's Objectives

iﬁﬁﬂi%i%‘é)’ﬁ%%ﬁ?ﬁ%lﬁ%%ﬁ C BB IIRRREHERBER - UEERSGES c RETRARNKLEZE
= °

Our Society aims at promoting lifesaving movement and concept of water safety for the Hong Kong
Community by means of organizing examinations, competitions, training as well as providing lifesaving services.

= Vision
HAEEABNEBNEES LA NEERNH AR — -

We strive to enhance the quality of lifesaving in Hong Kong and aim to be one of the most prominent
lifesaving associations in Asia.

{45 Missions

A RAFEREERNK EZ2HE

RUEEENRBRIIR  BERBREABEXES
HERSHBEERRRE - B AEENEDSSERFHRETD
mEtEES  ERHSER  BEEFOREAS -

To educate people the importance of water safety;

To ensure the professionalism and high commitment of lifesaving personnel by providing quality service
and training;

To promote lifesaving as a sport and nurture athletes of high potential;

To collaborate with district lifesaving clubs and pool resources from society in nurturing outstanding
lifesavers.

—E-NE-E-EEELRTHSER
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Councillors and Advisors

EEZE GBS AF@+ WE+E+ GBM K+
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&R PRESIDENT
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Councillors and Advisors

EF#E ANNUAL GOVERNORS

Pl

BIAXATHL REEBEATHL IRFAFHL REBHELLEFSDSM REEBLAFHE
Mr. Vincent M.K. Dr. CHAN Hon Ms. Agnes T.Y. Mr. Joseph W.H. Dr. LEUNG Siu
LIU, JP Yee, Constance, JP Wong, JP LEUNG, FSDSM Fai, JP

tAZEEA 5L 4 CSDSM E?Fﬁ'ﬁi IDSM  ERLUE 4 CDSM, RELISLE MH SREELZLT OStY

Mr. WOO Ying Mr. AU Ka Wang, CMSM Mr. Eric T.C. Ms. Jacqueline K.L.
Ming, CSDSM IDSM Mr. Hermes Y.H. CHEUNG, MH NG, OStJ

TANG, CDSM, CMSM

# 82 HONORARY COUNCILLORS

BWEREE MRBELE SBS BIALSLE SBS  MIRBILEAE SBS @ i@skc4 SBS EIRIELLE SBS BEE %A% BBS

GBS, PDSM Dr. LAM Mr. Roger Mr. LAM Mr. KWOK Mr. LO Mr. LIU
Mr. TANG King Ping Yan, TUPPER, Chun Man, Jing Keung, Chun Hung, Chi Keung,
Shing, GBS, PDSM SBS SBS SBS SBS SBS BBS

"

Iﬁﬁ%Mﬁi ERRLAE BRI E BR-F-HR S BREIE B E MEIR St 4 FHEN L
Dr. CHAN SBS, CSDSM  Mr. Francis SBS,CSDSM  Mr. Michael C.P. SBS,CSDSM  Mr. Sam W.K.
YiuWing  Mr. SIN Yat Kin, H.P. LIU Mr. YAU CHAN, Mr. LAM Kwok HUI
SBS, CSDSM Chi Chiu, SBS, MBS, MBB, Leung, SBS,

CSDSM GMSM, AE CSDSM
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Councillors and Advisors

# 2 §R HON. ADVISORS

. |
e : /
EENHE BB %4 MH BRIZE L PRIZIE T4
Prof. KEUNG Yin Man Mr. Peter K.W. SUN, Mr. Jimmy J.M. CHAN Mr. Herbert C.F. CHAN
MH

PR AT L EERRE ALFEE MH I
Dr. LAU Kin Wah,JP Mr. LEE Yuk Fat Dr. HO Wing Tim, MH Mr. WONG Chi Ming

‘h‘(
BERTE EEREL TRESNE =¥ :5ie
Mr. Horman M.K. YEUNG Dr. IP Hing Leung Mr. Frederick M.K. SHUM Mr. Stanley P.L. AU

¥ #i7EEf TECHNICAL ADVISORS

[YE
-~

B&EAE+ MBE mHBRE FRERYE HRERRE
Dr. Anthony C.C. Mr. WONG Ying Keung Mr. FONG Yiu Tong, Mr. West W.H. WU
LOK, MBE Francis MBS, GDSM, AE
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Councillors and Advisors

3 e o) BHEESEER

HON. LEGAL ADVISORS HON. MEDICAL ADVISORS

— s
EEEEE §Emk GBS A4+ HEEELE BBS ERBELE FERESE
Mr. T.C. FOO Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, AFm+ KStJ Dr. Polk C.K.
GBS, JP Dr. TSE Tak Fu, Dr. CHUNG WAN
BBS, JP Chin Hung,
KStJ

K LEZ2EBRE Water Safety Council

0
*

& Chairman #E Superintendent #E Superintendent

RERELZT OSt PRIBIGEE REFH LT AFHL
Ms. Jacqueline K.L. Mr. Jimmy J.M. CHAN Dr. LAU Kin Wah, JP
NG, OStJ

FZBEE CHAIRMAN OF EXAMINERS' PANEL

ZEEiE T BBS KMt
Dr. Alan Y.L. LEE, BBS, JP

‘ J
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Executive Committee

E & Chairman BlZEE Vice-Chairman

BR{Z8E BBS, MH KF#+ FoEE L KILS
Mr. Anthony W.L. CHAN, BBS, MH, JP Dr. PatrlckCT YEUNG, KILS

MW E Hon Secretary 7% T E Hon Treasurer

PR & iﬂﬁ:t BBS thﬂ#ﬂ:t BiRstist
Dr. Johnnie C.K. CHAN, BBS, JP Mr. Alex K.H. LIU

Z B Member

0 A

EE3ZEE 44 MH, CStJ, CPM BOERESELE EMEREE fAfEEEE

Mr. Stephen C.W. MA, MH, Mr. CHAN Hon Kuen  Mr. Harry W.K. CHENG  Mr. David F.K. HO
CStJ, CPM

L

(]

REBRE e B E Emant RBHERE
Mr. Keith C.F. LEUNG Mr. MUI Yat Yiu Mr. Abby Y.C. TSOI  Mr. Ryan W. WONG
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Organization Chart

1TERBNIE - BEOREE FREE
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(Vacant) EBR Tony S.L. WONG
X & Clerk
(Vacant) BB T BIEEREEE
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Asst Sport Development Officer |_| . ) -
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FE ¥ Louise W.P. YAU
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i i Office
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I
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B2 Kitty P.Y. LAI
i i K R
Field Assistant Field Officer RB Traini H
2IER LAU Suet Fei (Vacant) raining Aqt.
| | | |
F-+- 3 = =
RESEHE EHFREREEE fmEEH Frifg T{E/ 2
Sport Services & Development Editorial Technical Working
Commission Commission Board Group
| [ | | | |
FE PEE X BEARE PR *E
HEAD: Keith C.F. LEUNG HEAD: MUI Yat-yiu Coway K.H. CHAN Chairman
8RS BlEER EFHE wE
édvisor Deputy Head Tanni T.N. MA Secretary
BlEZ wE = EREE
Deputy Head Secretary Vicki K.K. LAU Ex-Officio Members
fof vl , R BRISEE B3k E3
IDJs;pllnary Section Lifesaving Services Division Samantha W.Y. LAU Members
Zﬁ‘ & B R AR TSR EER
E;:”;;%E o %p;n W:terﬁ Services Division YIF’ Siu-man
Research & Development Division SR KBRS RIEX
B IR Ceremony & Development Edmund C.M. LEUNG
AL imA _ Division REE
;;)ihsatz;;c & Support Division @ gETEg Anthony K.C. YU
Official Division Membership Assessment Division =T
SEEER Tt S EER HO Tak-po
Program Division Community Development Division
i R Ze M ER TKARAREEER
Techniques & Equipment Division Lane Arrangement Division
H B G5E REF
HK Lifesaving Training Team
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BlEE 3% #@3*2% VICE-CHAIRMAN & CHIEF EXAMINER
1SS L KILS
Dr. Patrick C.T. YEUNG, KILS

HITEEE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

FE CHAIRMAN
PR{ZRESEAEBBS, MH A4+
Mr. Anthony W.L. CHAN, BBS, MH, JP

KEEZEEE
WATER SAFETY COUNCIL

ERREMH
COUNCILLORS &
ADVISORS

NEAREZAE

Commission
TE EH

Efficiency Study

HEAD: Ryan W. WONG

fbERE SECRETARIAT
EENE - FREIKIE L BBS XML
HON. SECRETARY:
Dr. Johnnie C.K. CHAN, BBS, JP

£

EXAMINER PANEL

BAFEEEE FINANCE COMMITTEE
EIEEE . B
HON. TREASURER: Mr. Alex K.H. LIU

T 485 DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION
BZE# VMH. CStJ, CPM
Mr. Stephen C.W. MA MH. CStJ, CPM

{TE)#8ES DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS
BiRfLE
Mr. Alex K.H. LIU

| | | |
ERZEE EEZEE HEZEE FRHKERSE
Examination Medical Education Drowning Prevention
Commission Commission Commission Commission
| | | | | | | |
T BEERLE TEBRERLE FF: EHEAE FE : @A
HEAD: Stephen C.W. MA HEAD: CHAN Hon-kuen HEAD: Harry W.K. CHENG HEAD: David F.K. HO
wE BlEZ allfRARES &R
Secretary Deputy Head Training Director Advisor
EHBEHE WE AR5 RES
Examination Audit Division Secretary Pool Lifeguard Training Division Deputy Head
ERIEH 238 SRR WE
Examination Discipline Division First Aid Division Open Water Lifeguard Training Secretary
T EER FHhaEHER Division EBEE

Examination Support Division
EERATER

Examination Technology
Division

* 2020511 A28 A E&EE
Appointed since 28 Nov 2020

Acupressure In First Aid
Division

7K E2RER

Agquatic First Aid Division
AED &6

Automated External
Defibrillation Training Division
PRFINEL SR

Lifesaving Demonstration
Team

£8

Members

FRIFZBM A ARER

Lifesaving Teacher Training
Division

SR B AR R ER
Competition Coach Training
Division

£8

Members

Division Convenor
FabRBK R BB AT B
Drowning Prevention &
Statistic Division

KA R E B
Lifesaving Literature &
Assessment Division
KA RS RER
Rescue Technique Research &
Development s Division
KEREMERBES
Water Safety Research &
Development Division
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Report From Secretariat Support

Eee

21 EEEREHREE

26%& 2548124

EEAEEE1 2 BRREERE 18

EBBEE 2019 F 11 A 6 BZE 11 ARTPEFEYISEMR [ 55
ESHEERE15

12 4§ -

ERMEERE 1 &

BB REEEENRAR -

CIERAEERE 1 B

1 BNEERE

UTERBERENLEL D - BHER - YHEFRBRLE -

=

g2k
EEgR
BEMAE

KEZZEIERFE

Z|;#% SBS, BBS, CStJ AF#+ -- $20,000
242418+ BSCE -- $10,000
TRER T EEHET - $10,000
RRELZ L OStJ -- $10,000

HEE IR B IR T
BHEE22 48146

ET—1
i B & BIREENRBEIN S 0 AW - #£ 2019

2019/20 £ » FERAEEBIIARENLEETEBE - ML 2020 F 1 AEZ E 2019 BARFES (COVID-19) BW&E

SEAGHWIMH IR - ZHTEBHEE - BEULL  KSNBHBFRA
B/ - [ARTHESE BBzt - |
FRBET - ABES  ISHEEENRE

RAERENAIE

: 21 BEERAEREE]| B HIS26 % ~ 258
A A IR 5

BEERUETE  FULISH

2019 F 11 B » BRHEBEEBESIETRITH 2019 HE TR BIFZE - EF2¢ 4B 15 BEEH -
2019 T B B PR $% 85 & ( K3t )(2019 Orange Cup )

188 ~ 1§
LFBBREE

£2019%F 11 B30 &

RuzFBBoE  BEFK -

2020 FEFHEE (BUH)

JFER 2020 5 3 A 28 BARMEREHARSE 1 RRENEEFTEEAEETNEFTEE  BABRE
BEMAVE - MARERZERECHIBRALIRAHSELELENSTREN - BB ZSERERBENT -

12 B 1 B EREFEETH 2019 GREMERSEED  BEBRES-—HEHRME -

— [E $i1 1&2

2019/2020 BERAEZHA R L ER SR IE
2019/2020 Lifesaving Trophies and Certificates Presentation Ceremony
CHAMPION 1 RUNNER-UP 2" RUNNER-UP

it %glﬁ /_\IIXIJ—K/’@,%Z?ES%

LT BE &
BRE , North Kwai Chung Public Eamﬁe%?ﬂé%ﬁﬁ Blue Wh:l?ll_?f‘e Guard
PRESIDENT S TROPHY | Swimming Pool Life Guard Servi D Club
Club ervices Department u
, ro Tech Spo --- ---
PRESIDENT S SHIELD Association
7N\ EEy e 1 o
- BERIEHE 1SR DRAMEER ERIRRE
FHED Leisure & Cultural Services North Kwai Chung Public Blue Whale Life Guard
KWOK CHAN TROPHY D Swimming Pool Life Guard
epartment Club Club
A& RERLEHE BERLKEERAH AEREE
URBAN SERVICES Leisure & Cultural Chi Kin Winter Swimming | The Southern District Life
SHIELD Services Department Club Ltd. Saving Club

R
FLYING FISH TROPHY

RERLEHE
Leisure & Cultural
Services Department

LA BIAORIKFE
North Kwai Chung Public
Swimming Pool Life Guard
Club

EEERPRRE
Blue Whale Life Guard
Club

TE-NE_E_SEFBRBEETFR
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Report From Secretariat Support

= PR SEEENEER (B
itk EERpELTS e S i/ aatid sl
DIRECTOR OF Jockey Club TI-I College | The Hong Kong Sea School| 110ng Kong Institute of
EDUCATION SHIELD y 9 g rong Vocational Educatio
AEERS EEgEEhE
DIRECTOR OF Jockey Club TI-I College
EDUCATION TROPHY y 9
Eﬂ%&b’zﬁ Eﬁaﬂ%?ﬁﬁk%ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁl WA\ B2 N N S EEh 25 Sy
OUTSTANDING Kwun Tong Swimming Fanlin*ﬁﬁjzéﬁaard Club | Enoch gfrt%fs?ociation
PROGRESS AWARD Club Limited 9 P

FERBHEENRTE (KR ERDERKRE )2019/20

2019/20 FF » AESHEBEN [SSERBIFEIIMRETE (KCHRERDERE )] - UESHRBHEERE > 1R
FABIRFHERERAM » BUIESARKLEZEHKTE o IETEIEMER 16 B L > FEBZEKHHA LS
e EXFEEBIAZEESRMSE  JKthREZTHE 29 H£481 A2 DEEZE IO > &£ 153 A&m
MBARAEEEZE 3T 24 A2H1 - §HE 658 A2 ©

RBEHREEBZEEINRTE (RENPEA / RBEHREDRFTE ) 2019/20

2019/20 £ - ASRERY [RBHRBEDF IR E (REPBA / RBRBENRFE )| - BHRE
IR BREIRZE  LUEFHEN S RNIRAZERMAT  BUEERSREEHFRERTLESH
REABKEZEZNER  ABREEIZTSHM - BFZENER 7RRULALSM - FTEBETHRINK
ENEASRIARERRFREINEE  EZESVENEDREEDY  BAYE  HERBEHHEETT
HEMNER EEBSCBRESET  KAEEXEG 8IS - iR AE AN AR - HE 149 A2H0 > MKH
MBEREEINHKE 6 VL £ 85 A2 -

2020 FRBEEZE (BUH)

Z%Tz@%ﬁi%lﬁéﬁi%%%%%éi%%‘fgwﬁbE’ﬂﬁé@é},ﬁﬁi  NERKSARBEE ¥ OEEGEMSENEEERE
FEZ 202052 B 8 HREBEL B SHMHET  EEAKXBEBIREMEUH - B R B R B I IR ERAT ‘e
RESENHMES  BHSEERMEENED A8 KMBREYEBE T ABRERY  $5IIEH - B8BUT :

EZTEN%E GBS AF#H+ 2’&% %4 SBS,BBS,CStJ KA F#+ Zi7%iE+ BSCE
REDSLEELREHE BRIZRE 4 BBS MH AF 4+ BREZELRE
RERBLZ L OStJ PRI IE o4 DEEB L AFHL
TEBBLIATHL AR E T REBEE TRIEBLREHS
SRR RIBSEE XEBRAT (TYR)
BB EE B R A 7 (Kamachi)

ek

SERTMUREN—F  TEBIAZNUBSEE  BAPMUREREPESHIXZFT  LT—0 - REFT
TR IR - REMSHK  ASHBES NITINESEXNREAS » 5| ALENREEMN - SRR
REBENBEIMD  URBEZEERGHEBHREAT @ SERBFHEBB K -

PREIRIE T BBS A4+
EXNE
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Report From Secretariat Support

In 2019/20, Hong Kong was facing unprecedented social instability, coupled with the impact of the 2019
Coronavirus (COVID-19) epidemic from January 2020, some of our training, examinations and activities have
been cancelled. In spite of this, the Association still strives to hold on to its objectives adhering to the motto of
the Society - "Whomsoever you see in distress, recognize in them a fellow human being", to promote lifesaving
to the general public. Meanwhile, our Hong Kong Lifesaving Team has also worked tirelessly, achieving excellent
results in various overseas competitions and won glory for Hong Kong.

21° National Life Saving Championships
26 Gold, 25 Silver and 12 Bronze Medals

HK Team Got Overall Champion, Surf Rescue Champion and Pool Champion

The 21st National Life Saving Championships was held in Shenzhen, China on 6 to 11 November 2019.
The Hong Kong Team got the Overall Champion, Surf Rescue Champion and Pool Champion, having a total of
26 gold, 25 silver and 12 bronze medals. We gratefully acknowledge the support and generosity of the following
President and his council members for leading and encouraging the Team to its success.

Hong Kong Delegation

President Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, BBS, CStJ, JP -- $20,000
Vice-President Dr. WAI Kam Chiu, BSCE -- $10,000

Annual Governor Dr. LEE Yiu Fai, MH -- $10,000

Vice-Chairman of Water Safety Council Ms. Jacqueline NG, OStJ -- $10,000

Commonwealth Lifesaving Championships

Got 2 Gold, 4 Silver and 1 Bronze Medals
In November 2019, Hong Kong has patrticipated in Commonwealth Lifesaving Championships in Leeds, UK.
The Hong Kong Team finally obtained 2 Gold, 4 Silver and 1 Bronze medals.

Orange Cup 2019

1 Silver and 1 Bronze Medals

On 30 November 2019 to 1 December 2019, Hong Kong Team participated in Orange Cup 2019 in
Netherlands. The Hong Kong Team got 1 Silver and 1 Bronze medals.

Annual General Lecture 2020 (Cancelled)

The Annual General Lecture was originally launched on 28 March 2020 at the Jockey Club Lecture Theatre,
Olympic House. However, due to the COVID-19 epidemic, it was cancelled. All the prizes and appointment
certificates were collected by the recipients and members in the Society’s office. (please refer to the Chinese
Version of the list of recipients)

Integrated Lifesaving Certificate Training Scheme (Pool Lifeguard and
Beach Lifeguard) 2019/20

In 2019/20, the Society continued to organize the “Integrated Lifesaving Certificate Training Scheme (Pool
Lifeguard and Beach Lifeguard)” with the aim of enhancing the overall standard of lifesaving and water safety.
Those who are interested in lifesaving aged 16 or above were welcome to join the Scheme. With the support of
our affiliated clubs, 29 nos. of Pool Lifeguard Award courses held with 481 participants enrolled, 9 nos. of Beach
Lifeguard Award courses held with 153 participants enrolled, and a total of 3 nos. of Canoe Rescue Award
courses held with 24 participants enrolled, making a total of 658 participants in this Scheme.

Lifesaving Competitive Sport Certificate Training Scheme (Lifesaving
Ironkids / Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate) 2019/20

In 2019/20, the Society organized the “Lifesaving Competitive Sport Certificate Training Scheme (Lifesaving
Ironkids / Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate)”. The objective of the scheme is to provide basic lifesaving
competitive sport training in accordance with systematic program to enhance participants’ skill level, and also
provide opportunity for juveniles to participate, increase their water safety concept, as well as increase the
number of participants in lifesaving sport. Participants of 7 years old or above are welcome to join the Scheme.
Certificates of Lifesaving Ironkid Gold, Silver, and Bronze Awards and Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate
would be issued in this scheme. With the enthusiastic response from affiliated clubs, this year we held 8
courses of Lifesaving Ironkid Gold, Silver, and Bronze Awards with 149 participants and 6 courses of Lifesaving
Competition Basic Certificate with 85 participants joined.

—E-NE-E-EEELRTHSER
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Report From Secretariat Support

Annual Life Saving Dinner 2020 (Cancelled)

In order to thank Examiners and affiliated clubs for their active participation and valuable contributions,
and also to provide an opportunity for all lifesaving friends to get together at the end of the swimming season,
the Annual Life Saving Dinner 2020 originally planned to be held on 8 February 2020 at the Jumbo Floating
Restaurant was cancelled due to COVID-19 pandemic. Nevertheless, we would like to take this opportunity to
thank you the Presidents, Councilors and our partners for their generous sponsors for the lucky draw which
would be remained for our next Annual Dinner. They are:

Mr. Timothy FOK, GBS, JP Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, BBS, CStJ, JP  Dr. WAI Kam-chiu, BSCE

Mr. Eric CHEUNG, MH Mr. Anthony CHAN, BBS, MH, JP Mr. Peter SUN, MH

Ms. Jacqueline NG, OStJ Mr. CHAN Chan-fai Dr. LAU Kin-wah, MH, JP

Dr. Alan LEE, JP Dr. HO Wing-tim, MH Dr. LEE Yiu-fai, MH

Mr. Norman Yeung Mr. CHEUNG Woon-man Aquatech (Hong Kong) Ltd. (TYR)

Topford Holdings Ltd. (Kamachi)

Conclusion

This year was a year full of challenges. Fortunately, we have received strong support from affiliated club
members, government departments, and sponsorship from the Presidents and Councilors. With this support, we
can complete most of the plans and activities. Looking forward to the future, the Society would continue to work
hard, to introduce advanced life-saving techniques, to match the developmental direction of the International Life
Saving Federation, and also to thrive by training more Hong Kong lifesavers and talented athletes in Hong Kong.

Dr. Johnnie CHAN, BBS, JP
Honorary Secretary
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Report from Efficiency Study Commission

B 2016 FE - UK  ERAEEZESHEIBRRBRMEL TRE  THEREEE
XPESEN-ARINEZHARBELTHZEIHE- Eé  EEETHIEREENETRERER

EREHER  XARTEESREER ERBESZ AT SERERH RIACHRETH
ZH o
=4

MEMEZEERETE

Since its foundation in first quarter of 2016, the Efficiency Study Commission has studied
the current life saving techniques and translated a series of life saving examination syllabi
inherited from the Royal Life Saving Society. Thereafter, the Commission has also scanned
through the learning syllabus and examination requirements for pool lifeguards and made
recommendations to the Executive Committee with a view to encouraging participation of life

saving activities and examination of the Pool Lifeguard Award.

Ryan WONG
Head of Efficiency Study Commission
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The Technical Working Group was formed in late 2017 under the supervision of the
Chief Examiner to review and recommend technical issues to the Executive Committee for
approval.

During the year, issues reviewed include the followings:

Translation of examination syllabi of BM, PLGA and BLGA.

Translation of MC questions for PLGA

Updating of MC questions for BM

Updating of examination cards for PLGA Part C 'emergency response'
Review of the flow of lifesaving training system and application procedure.
Review and updating of "Lifesaver Training Manual"

ohkwn~

Alex LIU
Director of Operations
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Report from Examination Commission
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32,413 candidates were enrolled in lifesaving examinations and 11,942 lifesaving certificates
were issued this year.

Examiner CPD and Activity

The examiner’s Continuing Professional Development program was held on April 13 to 14
at Zhongshan, Shunde. Over 100 Examiners, Assessor and Examination Support Team
Members joined that CPD activity organized by the Examination Commission. Chairman Mr.
Anthony Chan, BBS, MH, JP and Chief Examiner Dr. Patrick Yeung had presented speeches

and given advice to enrich the knowledge of the participants.

Alex LIU
Director of Operations
(for Head of Examination Commission)
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Report from Examination Commission

2019/20 FEEXZ HE R
Highest Service Duty Award of The Examiners 2019/20

—#*2Z Grade 1 Examiner

F—F RFHE Champion LAl Yu-hing

B RNE 1* Runners up CHEUNG Man-wah
F=F AR 2" Runners up MUI Yat-yiu

Z#/FZ Grade 2 Examiner

F—F R Champion LEUNG Yiu-hung
EZE REWR 1* Runners up NG Ka-yue
F=F EFE 2" Runners up WONG Hee-tat

=& EZ Grade 3 Examiner

F—H REX Champion LEUNG Chak-man
B KW 1% Runners up HUI Wing-lun
F=F BKE 2" Runners up CHAN Wing-cheong

2019/2020 FEEZHE LIST OF EXAMINERS

oE=x Chief Examiner

BEEEL YEUNG Che-to, Patrick

HETE Emeritus Examiner

ZEBEE LI Chi-shing EREEE KAN Kin-fai

EEBEE LO Chai-tung TREEE L LEE Yiu-fai

PRIZBEE & CHAN Wai-lun, Anthony XiEELEE MAN Tak-fai
EfZRELE AU Yeung Pak-wai

BEREE Senior Examiner

EE T CHENG Chi-ling, Michael | RGN % CHEUNG Woon-man
SRR %4E LEE Shu-kin, Patrick BRI 2 S CHAN Chai-chi
BEELE MA Chak-wa, Stephen PREIRIE L CHAN Chi-kau, Johnnie
fAIEREE HO Fuk-keung, David FRELE TSOI Yat-cheong, Abby
iRtk E LIU Kam-hung, Alex

—®|EE Grade 1 Examiner

B % FU Kwok-kwong, Willy BPREE LAU Chung-man
EFULL LI Sau-ying, Betty BEWEE FUNG Kam-shing
RF@A&E LAI Yu-hing EEEZt CHOI Lai-hing, Juliana
TEREE LEE Man-shing BEELL FUNG Wan-ching, Winnie
FEELZL SIN Wai-yee, Lilian BKELRE WONG Wing-hang, David
ERMEE TAM Wan-lam, Jacky REELEE LEUNG Chi-fai, Keith
BfEEE WONG Wai, Ryan TREEE LEE Chin-to, Donald
SRR LS KWOK Chun-yiu %ﬁ%@%ﬁi SO Wai-yee, Tammy
REMEE LEUNG Yuk-chee, Daniel W”ﬁ'ﬁf_{ PAN Tung-leung
PRATE 2 + CHAN Yee-lin, Elaine BB k% CHEUNG Kwok-chung
BEtsE SO Hei-kwan ﬁJu%ﬂﬁEl_:E CHAN Leung-che
BRYERE LAI Kai-cheong PRERE KWOK Sung-hei
PREEEE CHAN Ka-lok $1 =) v LEE Wai-sing
FaltsE WONG Kim-lun, Alan AR L TSE Wai-hung
MREXE LAM Leung-cheung, Granger HigssE MUI Yat-yiu
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2019/2020 FE &R EF%E LIST OF ASSESSORS
ERPBEE

RERLE

BHFR
RIRE ST
MBE £

BKEH TR

REREE
MIRBESRE

KEEEERBFRZE Jet Ski Rescue Assessor

REENE

REFER
AM=LE
fAEEL L
PEFL L
KREBRITE
fAEEEEE
REMTAE
SERLE
ZEARTE
ReE L+
EXxEBEE
BERELE

CHU Siu-kwong, Raymond
YEUNG Wai-man

YAU Wai-ping

CHOW Ho-yiu

NG Hoi-shan, Sandy

Grade 2 Examiner
CHUNG Fai

YIP Wai-yee, Winnie
LEE Kwong-ming
FU Kwok-kwan

AU Chi-sum

NG Ka-yue

LEE Yuk-leung

WONG Chi-ming

WONG Kwok-wing, Davis
TSANG Chu-ting, Talon
CHAN Hon-kuen

Grade 3 Examiner
CHENG Ming-Yuen Howard
WONG Shi-man

HUI Wai-man

TSANG Wai-sheung, Eric Karmon

CHAN Wing-cheong
MA Tan Ni

Police College Examiner
CHAN Wai-leung

First Aid Assessor
KWONG Yiu-fai
LAM Kai-cheong

Diving Rescue Assessor

YEE Kwok-keung
LIN Fu-lung

CHEUNG Po-cheong, Paul

Bronze Medallion Assessor

PAK Yee-leung, Alan
HO Tak-po

KWOK Wai-fong
CHU Shek-chuen
HO Wai-kit
CHEUNG Che-keung
KO Wai-kin

LEE Ming-on

NG Kam-fung

LO Wing-pok

WONG Ka-ho, Karf

TE-NE_E_SEFBRBEETFR

'EONRE
R R
BERLE
RAESRE
RIATLE

ERALE
EEPLEE
RE(-BEAE
EEREE
ZEMTE
BEHELE
PR TE
BRERSTE
RRREE
ER{EIRTE

BiEFRE
RIFNNE
FFKER A
$%%%E
HwEELt
h%ﬂﬁi

IE) 8 Regun

FEERELE

=i bt

L

BREE A&
ERIRE S L
EErBZR 4
REMFEE
MR L%
BERREE
MIRE L%
ERER R A
RELLE
BRI IS A
=R E

WONG Siu-man
CHEUNG Man-wah

LAW Wai-kwai

CHEUNG Tai-ip

LEUNG Siu-cheung, Larry

WONG Yiu-ming

LAW Wai-ming

LAI Chi-yan

WONG Cheuk-yin

LI Chi-hong

WONG Hee-tat
LEUNG Yiu-hung
CHENG Hon-tang

LAl Wang-leong, Brain
CHENG Wai-keung

AU Hoi-yeung, Ocean
LEUNG Chak-man, Edmund
HUI Wing-lun

LEE Hin-lung

TSUI Ka-ling, Maggie
YUEN Ka-pui, Anita

CHOW Suk-fun

WAN Chi-kin

CHUNG Chi-kong

WU Lin-fat

CHAN Kwun-hang, Coway
CHENG Kun-wah

PONG Yiu-san

LEUNG Yiu-choi

LAM Chung-on

FUNG Kam-tai

LAM Ping-shun

YAU Sing-yee

YU Kar-chun

CHENG Ho-chung, Bernard
WONG Siu-ming
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Report from Examination Commission

RBMEFXR Probationary Bronze Medallion Assessor

BEERE LAW Ho -wan MBEZ L LAM Fung-mee
BEREE PUN Chi-shing REFL L YU Wai-yin
BEERLL YIP Oi-lam, Irene BERESE CHUNG Tat-wing
FFRERE S HUI Hin-nang RRABRE LEUNG Kai-yin
SMBEEE MA Chung-ming BENX KL YIM Chi-man
MR L L KWOK Pui-yee, Celge TRAESE ST CHEUNG Kai -ming
SRR EE KO Siu-kei PREZNE o4 CHAN Ting-fai, kevin
EKELE LAW Wing-kei ERAXE WONG Yee-ming
MEELZ L LAM Ching-ping Chiny MBS LAM Yim-lung
BEE L MAK Kan-ngai

FHERFZE AFA Assessor

EFRLZL LO Yin-lau EIRE 4 CHUNG Wai-kwok
2B BEE LAU Lai-hung THRERE LI Shiu-fai
MBIBERE LAM Kim-lung EREE Peter Nigel Hung
KigpEr L CHU Woon-yee TEBELL LEE Kwan-wai
ERE et KWONG Yiu-fai PRARESRE CHAN Siu-kuen
B EE CHOW Shu-tim MBEERE LAM Yeung-yin
BREzt YEUNG Pui-ying, Peggy ERIREE ST CHENG Kun-wah
FOREE HUI Siu-tung MRALE LAM Man-sing
BEEEE CHUI Ying-kin, Edmond BErokHE YIP Chi-on
KEELZL CHU Yuk-lan FIRREE SIN Kam-leung
MEERT A& LAM Tak-choi RmEL+ LEUNG Yuen-wah
R L CHIU Yuen-mei, Angel

*EEFNSUETEFELEK  REASEIERE

* Examiners who qualified for AFA were not listed here, please refer to the Examiner List
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Report from Drowning Prevention Commission
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Drowning Prevention Commission continues to strive for promotion of water safety as it is the target and
mission of drowning prevention. The Commission consists of 4 Divisions.

Drowning Prevention & Statistic Division

We are collecting data from drowning cases, through sorting and analysis; we suggest preventive measures
for crisis management purpose in order to achieve the aim of “Prevention is better than cure”.

Lifesaving Literature & Assessment Division

We collect, sort, and keep local and international documents and incident reports. Through investigation
and record filing, we do risk assessment by visiting swimming pools and beaches with relevant assessment form
and standards. We hope by identifying potential risks, we are able to increase public awareness of water safety
and ultimately prevent drowning.

Rescue Technique Research & Development Division

We study overseas lifesaving techniques and equipment development so as to strengthen the lifesaving
techniques in Hong Kong and to meet the international standard requirement.

TE-NE_E_SEFBRBEETFR
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Report from Drowning Prevention Commission

Water Safety Research & Development Division

In view of the maritime disaster happened in Hong Kong in 2012, our Commission has formed an Ad-
hoc Committee to prepare training course of “Water Safety Self-survival Training Course (WSS)” under the
supervision of Chief Examiner, Dr. Patrick Yeung since 2013.

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society and Hong Kong Swimming Teachers’ Association jointly organized “Hong
Kong Water Safety Day” on 1st May 2019. This was one of the celebration events of the 70th Anniversary of the
Founding of People’s Republic of China. Other than the 14th Hong Kong 3000M Water Safety Swim and 22nd
Hong Kong Life Guard Grand Parade and Beach Games Championships, with 28 organizations and government
departments’ support, we had this year successfully organized the Sea Parade, Air-land-sea Open Water
Rescue Show and Water Safety Funfare Exhibition Booths in Repulse Bay. It was a great success with around
3,400 participants joined the event.

Our Society and LCSD has jointly organized the Opening Ceremony for Water Sports Safety Campaign
2019 on 22 June 2019. There were water safety booths arranged by affiliated clubs and presentation of
certificates and cash prizes to the winners of Poster Design Competition and Slogan Design Competition.

We were invited to the “2019 Safety Afloat Educational Seminar” by Marine Department on 21 May 2019 to
have a presentation on “Water Safety Risk Assessment of Open Water Swimming and Activities” in the Seminar.
Our Commission will shoulder great responsibility in promoting water safety in Hong Kong.

On 29 May 2019, we have organized “Swimming Pool Safety Forum” aiming to arouse the water safety
awareness and to help lifesaving practitioners or pool management staff to broaden and consolidate their
knowledge of swimming pool safety in terms of facility and lifeguard service management. It was our great
pleasure to have the following guest speakers joined the forum, including Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, GBS, SBS,
JP, Honorary Legal Advisor, HKLSS, Dr. Patrick YEUNG, Clinical Hypnotherapist, and Dr. Johnnie Chan, BBS,
JP, President of The Hong Kong Association of Property Management Company. Through experience sharing
and understanding the duty of lifeguard service, we hope to strengthen the support for the scope management
of swimming pool, making Hong Kong a safer place to swim. Response was overwhelming and all seats were
occupied with totally 279 participants joined.

David HO
Head of Drowning Prevention Commission

FEB7 %5k ZE8® DROWNING PREVENTION COMMISSION

FZ Head B8RS Advisor
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Report From Education Commission
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Report From Education Commission

#HBZE S Education Commission 2019-2021

F % Head

ER{EsRTE
Mr. CHENG Wai-keung, Harry

EIfR4EEE Training Director
SRETEL S
Mr. KWOK Sung-hei

kit FE BERE PR G 7R B PR
BllI#RER Bl #RER BlllERER Bl R ER
Pool Open Water Lifesaving Competition
Lifeguard Lifeguard Teacher Coach
Training Training Training Training
Division Division Division Divison
PR ST RERBTE BiEExE =yl e
Mr. CHAN Mr. NG Mr. CHOW Mr. WONG
Leung-che Ka-yue Ho-yiu Yiu-ming

—E-hE=T

=
=8
Members
ERELE
Mr. TSOI Yat-cheong
KIKAFEE
Mr. CHU Siu-kwong
RE(CEBYE
Dr. LAI Chi-yan
fREEEE
Mr. CHAN Kwun-hang
EEFEE
Mr. AU Hoi-yeung
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Report From Education Commission

Education Commission, which is one of the specific commissions under the Hong Kong Life Saving Society,
is striving to make every effort in the lifesaving training development. In the year 2018-2019, the Commission
organized the training of beach lifeguard, pool lifeguard, first-aid training, lifesaving teacher, as well as promoting
water safety, etc.

Lifesaving Training

Education Commission arranges lifesaving training courses at various levels, aiming at promoting lifesaving
movement and enhancing professional techniques, so as to arouse the public awareness of the importance of
water safety. The Commission has organized various lifesaving training courses with the cooperation with the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department, Auxiliary Medical Service and affiliated clubs.

30 Courses with 531 Participants
33 Courses with 542 Participants
2 Course with 35 Participants

9 Courses with 153 Participants
4 Course with 30 Participants

5 Courses with 38 Participants

2 Courses with 15 Participants

1 Course with 8 Participants

1 Course with 8 Participants

1 Course with 7 Participants

1 Course with 10 Participants

2 Courses with 31 Participants

8 Courses with 149 Participants
6 Courses with 85 Participants

Bronze Medallion Training Course:

Pool Lifeguard Award Training Course:

Pool Lifeguard Award Training Course (Revalidation):
Beach Lifeguard Award Training Course:

Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate Training Course:

Canoe Rescue Award Training Course:

IRB Rescue Award Training Course:

IRB Instructor Training Course:

Jet Ski Rescue Award Training Course:

Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate Training Course:
Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate Training Course:
Certificate in First Aid Training Course:

Life Saving Ironkid (Gold, Silver, Bronze) Training Course:
Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate Training Course:

Teacher Registration & Education

Since the establishment of Lifesaving Teacher Registration System, encouraging support was received
by affiliated clubs and instructors. The Commission is open to the suggestions and feedbacks; through
consideration and exchange of opinions, the Registration System has been more and more mature. In turn,
the Registration System has been revised in 2005 so as to increase the efficacy of the teacher / instructor
training. Interested candidates can participate in the continued education through nomination by their affiliated
clubs under the comprehensive range of teacher / instructor training. Beginners can firstly participate in
the “Examination Leaders Foundation Course” for the basic knowledge of the code of conduct, examination
application procedure, leaders’ skills, etc. After completion, they can be registered as “Examination Leader” and
enroll in the upper training level of lifesaving teacher.

Teacher Education

Examination Leaders Foundation Course:
Lifesaving Teachers Intermediate Course:
Teachers Certificate Training Course:

5 Courses with 95 Participants
9 Courses with 149 Participants
1 Course with 20 Participants

Teacher Registered Examination Leader: 171 nos.
Registration Registered Assistant Lifesaving Teacher: 121 nos.
Registered Lifesaving Teacher: 168 nos.
Registered Proficiency Lifesaving Instructors: 262 nos.
Registered Teacher (Water Safety) 334 nos.

Lifesaving Instructor of the Year 2019
Cancelled Due to Covid-19 impact

Future Plan

1. To organize the Open Water and Pool Lifeguard Training

2. To train up Lifesaving Teachers, Beach Lifeguard and Pool Lifeguard Instructors
3. To organize the continuous education training and school sports training

4. To promote water safety

Harry CHENG
Head of Education Commission
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Being one of the Commissions of The Hong Kong Life Saving Society, Medical Commission continued to
promote first aid techniques in different disciplines by organizing training courses. The Commission is divided
into five different divisions. They are the First Aid Division, the Aquatic First Aid Division, the Automated External
Defibrillation Training Division, Acupressure in First Aid Division and the Life Saving Demonstration Team.

CHAN Hon Kuen
Head of Medical Commission

B2 Z B2 Medical Commission 2019-21

FZE Head
FRERESE S
Mr. CHAN HON KUEN
BlF+Z Deputy Head fhE Secretary
(Z=ER) BEELE
(Vacant) Mr. Tsang Wai Sheung

S HER FHEHE | KLZHER AED #f e i

First Aid Acupressure | Agquatic First Automated Life Saving
Division in First Aid Aid Division E_Xt_ernal_ Demonstration
BRI Division R TDef',b"I'J',a'_"P" Team
Mr. WONG KA HO A Mr. WONG raining Division st st
Ms. CHU WOON CHEUK YIN BpRMESTE Mr. TSANG
YEE Mr. CHENG WAI SHEUNG
HON TANG

Z B Members

FFREEE EEREE BRERISE
Mr. FU KWOK KWAN Mr. CHUNG TAT WING Mr. SO HING KIU
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Report From Services & Development Commission
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2010 FERBoEBERENT .

ki e B
1 C-24 HREARS $980.00
2 G-09 S EHERS $1,420.00
3 H-39 BERHE $6,690.00
4 H-40 WEBEEERAA $3,660.00
5 K-01 BERXS $3,180.00
6 K-08 hEREREEAER $200.00
7 N-07 b EF N RO BE $5,800.00
8 P-19 EREEHS $530.00
9 S-10 FEERBE $6,240.00
10 S-14 BERXE $5,700.00
11 S-20 ERARERER $8,220.00
12 S-98 EXEEHS $5,880.00
13 T-01 KR HE $8,400.00
14 T-22 HEBEK SRR $8,400.00

BEC $65,300.00

(7N )EBRERGE (ERREEMAIRKEEE)

IR AR BAMTRK DEBNBERE RS AEE RER AT RS TRk 8 2
BARERBHEMHLRY - AGRT 2 HE MAKEHENEHOK LRI RE  REEERA2HBHH
IR B REEEERN  ARBRFRREREA TIRERERS -

BEBRERK < TEHE
- Br L B R A sk ESE B P R RE B A VBB
- BEDEB P2 RENXETNLZE

- EBBENSEENRERMITRIETE ;
- M LSS R HBRE S KT
- BREESRERNIERE@ERERF

(t)kEZZERRKEXK
KEZZRESR/AT2EHAS  AASTERAR HPEENKEEE  KEZZMENERERELR
ERBFEOASRUEERR  MEKLZ2EARTEESERIBASGNRIETD -

AN+ FERESFKT  BKLZZERESKAEENEBRE T  FUSBZEBREENLRRE
T BN TAE ERGEE  FSKELZZ2ERTEEGEICEIKETERRER » URERERSE L@
FEHEBERLEBRENERS -

KEEZ [KERZERKENCOR K E | SFEBEN 20195 8 A 18 BT E A2 R &;E% SBS,
BBS, CStU AF#M+t BIEREHRVPELBSCE EFHABRERALLEYE - KLZ2EETFERFXERL
OStJ » EfEBRERE BBS, MH A4+ » BIEEBTHEB L KILS - EHEWEMEERE L BBS AFML - HHF
EEMEL  TRAESEELE CSt, CPM » TZEMBRAL ~ ABRAL  REBELLE—TT=A
KE={EbZ  F—RARKE  AEBRBASREBEREE/BRTS  FoWMBLEEFCH » REREZ
BERRERATS  F-UHEAERIOE AEXBABSRMURYE - HEZEREEARABEEERBRE
B WHZELERTEEBREERKEEEA » LLLELEE -

—E-NE-E-EEELRTHSER



RERBERERE

Report From Services & Development Commission

() ZE-NFEBREEESHT
BRER AL EHBET IO RIKEH
BEeai Name of Affiliated Clubs %f’jémf?
1 IABEE Amber Athletic Association 7
2 | IEKEKE R BESEE Approach Beach Lifeguard Club 2
3 | EfRRE Blue Whale Life Guard Club 56
4 | REEBIXE Blue Wave Life Saving & Swimming Club Ltd. 18
5 | BRZKSERAF Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited 21
6 |PREES City East Sports Club 133
7 | EERES Delta Sports Association 64
8 | UHEEEE Enoch Sports Association 73
9 | MERSE Fanling Life Guard Club 30
10 |&EBBEE Golden Dolphin Sports Association 153
1 | BRBEEERAF Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd 23
12 | BBEHEE The Hong Kong Life Saving Society 16
13 | BERBS Homeyet Life Guard Club 273
14 | MEEESERLE Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. 149
15 | BERKSERA A Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd. 106
16 | EERIOIRBE Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 39
17 | WERERARERES Kowloon City District Recreation & Sports Council 67
18 | EZEGHERAF Kwai Tsing Association Ltd. 50
19 | EHELEERER Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club 4
20 |EEBERYHSE May Ching United Sport & Recreation Association Ltd. 16
21 | ERSE North District Life Saving Club 17
22 | EEFAFIKHIKEE North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club| 234
23 | BFREE Ocean Sports Association 1
24 |ERREHS Pro Tech Sport Association 71
25 | MERSE Southern District Life Saving Club 208
26 | HEBASE Satellite Swimming Association 190
27 | BBRERLES Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong 301
28 | AHARIKHIKBEE Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 53
29 | FKBBESERAT Sham Shui Po Sport Association 20
0 |ExEEHE Sport Tech Association 196
3| KEREE Tai Po Life Saving Club 280
32 | ERRBE Tuen Mun Life Saving Club 68
33 | MEBAIIRES Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society 284
34 | HRYEXE Tuen Mun Swimming Association 31
3B | BIOKHEKER Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 60
6 | ANEES Tai Wo Sport Association 28
37 | TEARBE Yuen Long Life Saving Club 29
e 3371
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HttZHEREEBER -
A A FHHE R TEIER 1% B AR A& B A HE R
. SERBEE - BFRE RS
KEEREARE & = i
07/06/2019 Tai Po District Dragon Boat Race HKLSS OSS?S}/C\)/r?ter Services 20
. - SERBEE - BFREREED
BRIk L EEE BB A .
08/09/2019 Shek O Heritage Water Carnival HKLSS OSS?SYC\)/r?ter Services 6
N SERBEE - B FREREED
HESEEkARE ErRIR -
29/09/2019 The Cross Tolo Harbour Swimming Race HKLSS Ogﬁ,?s}/gfter Services 56
2019 B FERIBEE (RItA ) BARBEE - BFEREREE
19/10/2019 | World Champ Festival HKLSS — Open Water Services 24
Division
= :\\g@é_;‘: i 37|
30/11- | 2019 HRGZEMEHIRE rﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁfmgigigﬁis 2555
03/12/2019 | 2019 World Rowing Coastal Championships IIF))ivision '
BHEX: 3615
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1. Community Sports Clubs / Venue-based Lifeguard Club

Community Sports Clubs / Venue-based Lifeguard Club Lists :

District | Pool / Beach Community Sports Clubs Venue-based Lifeguard Club
East Chai Wan Swimming Pool Tung Chun Sports Association | Delta Sports Association
Victoria Park Swimming Pool Satellite Swimming Association | Satellite Swimming Association
Wan Chai Swimming Pool Delta Sports Association
Wan Chai . . I Green Union Sports Association :
Morrison Hill Swimming Pool Homeyet Life Guard Club Homeyet Life Guard Club
Central and Sun Yat Sen Memorial Park Happy Valley Athletic Happy Valley Athletic Association
Weﬁe?: Swimming Pool Association Ltd Ltd.
Kennedy Town Swimming Pool New Century Life Saving Club
The Southern District Life
I Saving Club The Southern District Life Saving
Pao Yue Kong Swimming Pool New Excellence Sports Club
Association
South  "peep Water Bay Tai Wo Sport Association
South Bay I)Tueb Southern District Life Saving
Shek O The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
AL N May Ching United Sport & May Ching United Sport &
Sham Shui Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool Recreation Association Limited | Recreation Association Limited
; P Golden Dolphin Sports - . -
Po Lei Cheng Uk Swimming Pool Association Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd
Sham Shui Po Park Swimming Pool | Sham Shui Po Sport Association| Sham Shui Po Sport Association
Y?\;Ijorlssm Kowloon Park Swimming Pool Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd | Ocean Sports Association
. — Kowloon City District Recreation| Kowloon City District Recreation &
Kowloon Tai Wan Shan Swimming Pool & Sports Council Limited Sports Council Limited
City Ho Man Tin Swimming Pool Tai Wo Sport Association
Kowloon Tsai Swimming Pool Tai Wo Sport Association City East Sports Club
N Wong Tai Sin District Life Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving
Wong Tai Morse Park Swimming Pool Saving Society Limited Society Limited
Sin . N Surf Life Saving Association of
Hammer Hill Road Swimming Pool Hong Kong
Kwun Ton Jordan Valley Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport Association
9 'Kwun Tong Swimming Pool Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd. | Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd.
Tung Chung Swimming Pool Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club
Mui Wo Swimming Pool
Island Silver Mine Bay Enoch Sports Association
Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life
Lower Cheung Sha Guard Club
Tuen Mun Swimming Pool Tuen Mun Life Saving Club | Tuen Mun Life Saving Club
The Jockey Club Yan Oi Tong
Tuen Mun | Swimming Pool
Blue Wave Life Saving & Swimming
Castle Peak Club Ltd.
I Yuen Long Life Saving Club : ;
Yuen Long | Yuen Long Swimming Pool White Whale Life Saving Club Yuen Long Life Saving Club
Tsuen King Circuit Wu Chung
Swimming Pool
Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool IC_)II% %Casam Beach Life Guard Golden Dolphin Sports Association
Tsuen Wan Ma Wan Tung Wan
Approach Beach Approach Beach Life Guard Club
Casam Beach The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Lido Beach Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club
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Kwai Tsing

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life
Guard Club

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard
Club

Tsing Yi South West Swimming Pool

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life
Guard Club

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life
Guard Club

Noth Kwai Chung Jockey Club
Swimming Pool

North Kwai Chung Public
Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

North Kwai Chung Public Swimming
Pool Life Guard Club

Sheung Shui Swimming Pool

North . _ North District Life Saving Club Lo
Fanling Swimming Pool Fanling Life Guard Club Fanling Life Guard Club
Tai Po | Tai Po Swimming Pool Tai Po Life Saving Club Tai Po Life Saving Club
N Tolo Harbour Swimming Training| Tolo Harbour Swimming Training
Ma On Shan Swimming Pool Society Society
Sha Tin ) — Shatin Public Swimming Pool| Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life
Sha Tin Jockey Club Swimming Pool Life Guard Club Guard Club
Hin Tin Swimming Pool Blue Whale Life Guard Club Blue Whale Life Guard Club
Sai Kung Swimming Pool Enoch Sports Association Enoch Sports Association
— Sport Tech Association -
Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport Association Sport Tech Association
Sai Kung | Clear Water Bay 1st
Clear Water Bay 2nd North District Life Saving Club

Silverstand Beach

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training
Society

Community Sports Club

The ‘Community Sports Club Project’ organized by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department aims to
assist sports associations in promoting sports activities at the community level. Through the Project, sports
development among the young athletes can be promoted and strengthened, the standards of sport activities
at the regional level can be improved, and members of the community can be encouraged to participate in
sports activities on a lifelong basis. Our Society has joined the Project as one of the sports since its inception.
We have also recommended 33 affiliated life saving clubs to be the Community Sports Club of 2019-2020. In
addition, we received funding from the Leisure and Cultural Services Department for a total of 40 community
sports activities.

2. Rescue Star Award Presentation Ceremony

In paying tributes to people who demonstrated gallantry in aquatic-related accidents, we invited government
departments and affiliated clubs to nominate their members to receive the Rescue Star Award and Life Saving
Commendation. The Presentation Ceremony was held on 25 May 2019.

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

1. Island East Swimming Pool KWOK MOON HING (5th bar), LAl KAN WAH (5th bar),

TSUI KWOK HUNG (2nd bar), LAM SHI YUNG, CHEUNG CHI WAN,
YEUNG TAT HUNG, LAI TSZ LONG

LAU KIN LOK, WONG TAK FAl, LAl CHAK SUM, CHOW MAN CHUN,
LAI YEE TING, TAU WAI LUN, LEE YIU TUNG, TANG YEUNG WAI

2. Victoria Park Swimming Pool

3. Kwun Tong Swimming Pool
4.  Kwun Tong Swimming Pool

5. Kwun Tong Swimming Pool
6. Kwun Tong Swimming Pool

7.  Kwun Tong Swimming Pool
8.  Kwun Tong Swimming Pool

9.  Kwun Tong Swimming Pool
10. Kwun Tong Swimming Pool

LAU HO FUNG (1st bar), LAW CHUN KIT, CHAU CHI CHUNG,
WONG TSZ HONG

WONG TSZ HONG (1st bar), LAl KAT, CHAU CHI CHUNG,

LAU HO FUNG

AU CHI YU, FAN CHUN KIN, CHIU HON CHEUNG, CHAN KOK WAI
FAN CHUN KIN, CHOW POK FU, HO CHUN WAN, LAU FUK KEUNG,
CHIU HON CHEUNG, LEUNG SHI PING

LAl KAT, LAW CHUNG KIT, NG YIN PING, LAU FUK KEUNG

LAW TSZ SHUN, KUNG WING PIU, CHIU HON CHEUNG,

HO CHUN WAN

CHAN LOK HIM, AU CHI YU, FAN CHUN KIN, LEUNG KA KEUNG
POON CHUN LEUNG, FAN CHUN KIN, CHIU HON CHEUNG,

LEE WING KIN
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11.
12.

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.

24.

26.
27.

28.
20.

30.

31.

32.

33.
34.

Kwun Tong Swimming Pool
Kowloon Park Swimming Pool

Morse Park Swimming Pool

North Kwai Chung Jockey Club Swimming Pool

Tai Po Swimming Pool

Fanling Swimming Pool

Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool
Hin Tin Swimming Pool

Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Cheung Chau Tung Wan Beach
Hung Shing Yeah Beach

Hung Shing Yeah Beach

Hap Mun Bay Beach

Shek O Beach

Clear Water Bay Second Beach

Cafeteria New Beach

Castle Peak Beach

Golden Beach

Hong Kong Police Force

1.

Marine Region
Marine Region
Marine Region

Marine Region

Marine Region

FAN CHUN KIN, CHUI TIN KIN, CHIU HON CHEUNG, FAN KOK FU
CHAN WING KWONG (3rd bar), YUEN KAI PONG (1st bar),

CHOW WAI FAT, YAO CHI YEUNG

KWOK FUNG SZE (1st bar), CHUNG WAI LEE (1st bar),

WONG KAI FAI, YEUNG WAI LUNG, LAM MING SANG,

NG SHU KIN, LAl YAT TO, TSE MAN CHUN, SHUM CHI CHUNG
MAK CHI HUNG (1st bar), CHING KA KI (1st bar), YU KWOK PING,
LUM HON MING, LAM CHAK HING, HO MAN HIN

LAl CHOl WONG (2nd bar), LEE KAI YAN, CHUNG SHUN,

LAI PUI KEI, LUI SIU KEI

AU YIP TAK, CHAN KA LEE, LEE KA HON, LEUNG KA CHUN,

NG KIT YING, CHAN CHUN YIP

NG WAI KIT (1st bar), LAM HO LAI, SO TSZ KAN, NG TIK ON,
WONG DIK MAN, LEE PUI YUE

WONG YIN KA (2nd bar), SO KA WING (1st bar), HO KWAI HAY (1st bar),
CHUNG SING LEUNG, KWOK SIU KIT, YEE SHUI KWONG,

CHAN YU YUM, MAK TING PONG, LEE YUK MAN

YEUNG HO YIN, HUI KEUNG PING, CHOW KAM WAH

CHAN YIK KIU (1st bar), HUI KEUNG PING, LEUNG KAl CHEONG
KEUNG CHUNG MAN, HUI KEUNG PING, WAN KIM SING
CHEUNG WAI MAN, LEUNG KAI CHEONG, HUI KEUNG PING,
CHOW KAM WAH

CHOW KAM WAH (1st bar), LEUNG KAl CHEONG,

HUI KEUNG PING

KEUNG CHUNG MAN, HUI KEUNG PING, LAW WAI KEI

KEUNG CHUNG MAN, HUI KENG PING, YEUNG HO YIN

CHEUNG WAI MAN, HUI KEUNG PING, CHAN YIK KIU

LEE PUI MAN (2nd bar), CHEUNG KING ON (2nd bar), LO KAN SUI,
LEE CHUN ON

YIP TSZ CHUN (3rd bar), CHEUNG KING ON (2nd bar), LO KAN SUI,
LEE PUI MAN

CHEUNG CHAK MING (2nd bar), SO LAU TAI (1st bar),

YUEN KAM SHING (1st bar), NG CHING CHUEN, HO WAI K,

LAl KAl MING, LAM MAN CHUN

CHAN WAI PAN (6th bar), YICK KA LUN (4th bar),

CHAN SAI HUNG (2nd bar), LEUNG DICK CHUNG (1st bar)

YAU SING YEE (5th bar), CHENG WAI HO (2nd bar),

SHEK WAI LUN (2nd bar), TUNG TSZ HIN (1st bar),

WONG WING SANG, SIT YUEN TING, CHU CHI PAN,

WONG KA HO, HO KAI YIU, LAM HOI YU

LEUNG CHUN MING, HO CHUN YIN, NG SAI WING, LEUNG SAI ON,
TSANG CHUN KIT, CHEUNG KING HANG, TONG PO HANG,
CHAN SHUN TAK, WONG YAT WA

GARY CHAN (1st bar), LEUNG WAI YIP, PANG SZE HO,

HO SHUI HING, LAM SAU SANG

CHEUNG FAT CHUNG (3rd bar), CHAN TUN CHIU, CHAN WAI MING,
CHENG CHUNG MAN, FUNG PAK LUN, LO SIU WING,

TANG TSZ KIT, CHAN WING HANG, LAl YING KIT,

CHAN CHUN KIN, LIU TAN MAN, KO SIU KEUNG

TANG CHUN YIU (3rd bar), HUI SIU NGAI (1st bar),
LAM CHUN SING, LAW Ki FUNG, TSE WAH TAT, KO WING SHUN

KO CHIT, TSE TIN YAU, TSANG WING, LIU CHUN HO,

WONG YIU KEI, WAN FU KWUNG, CHEUNG KA WANG

LUI WING LEUNG, CHEUNG WING SING

TANG KA LOK, CHAN TSZ KUEN, LEUNG MAN SHING,

TSE MAN WAI, FUNG HONG KIT, IP YUK KIU, TSOI YIU CHUNG,
LEE KIN MAN

LAU NGAI SING, WONG TSE WA, CHEUNG WANG KElI,

KWOK PAK MAN, TANG CHUN CHUNG, SIN KAM FAI

—E-NE-E-EEELRTHSER



RERBERERE

Report From Services & Development Commission

6. Marine Region LUI WAI WING, LEUNG SIU CHUNG, LI SIU KEUNG, YIU WAI HON,
FUNG WING HANG, WAN FU KWUNG, SO WAI MING

7.  Marine Region NG KWOK KIT, FUNG WING HANG, WAN FU KWUNG

8.  Marine Region NG SIU FAI, LEE KING FUNG

9. Marine Region WONG WAI KUEN, CHUNG CHI KONG, LAM CHUN SING,
NGAI KA KAN, CHAN SIU MING

10. Marine Region S| MAN CHING (1st bar), YIP YUNG WO, MA KWAN HO,

CHENG SIU CHUNG, CHAU PAK HANG, CHENG PING CHING
11. New Territories North Region TSANG HEUNG CHING

12. Kowloon West Region NG SZE LONG
13. Kowloon East Region LAM CHAK WAI
14. Kowloon East Region TAM KWOK FU

Fire Services Department

1. Po Lam Ambulance Depot CHAN WAI HONG

2. Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station LAU KAI FUNG, LEE KIN YIK, YEUNG CHUN WA
3.  Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station LAU KAI FUNG, FUNG KA LUN

4. Kwun Tong Fire Station LUI KIN WAI, CHEUNG TIN LOK

5. Ma Tau Chung Fire Station SIT WING KAI

Government Flying Service

1. Government Flying Service CHENG KA WAH
2. Government Flying Service LUK YIU CHUNG

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society

1.  Satellite Swimming Association CHAN YUI SHEK

2. Satellite Swimming Association HEUNG SUIE

3. Satellite Swimming Association CHEUNG WING CHUN (3rd bar)

4. Satellite Swimming Association CHAN Y|l CHENG (2nd bar)

5.  Open Water Services Division WONG SHUN POK, YUEN TUNG NAM (1st bar), WONG KAI YIN,
HUI WAI KIT, HUNG WAI MAN, TSANG KWONG SHING

Other

1. Goodwell Property Management Ltd. CHAN YU LOK, CHEUNG LEUNG WAH
Water Safety Chairman’s Trophy 2018

The Water Safety Chairman’s Trophy was established by Dr. Jimmy Wong, SBS, JP the former Chairman
of Water Safety Council. The honor is awarded to the most outstanding rescue case of that year. The most
outstanding rescue case in this year is nominated to the 31. Clear Water Bay Second Beach - YAU SING
YEE, CHENG WAI HO, SHEK WAI LUN, TUNG TSZ HIN, WONG WING SANG, SIT YUEN TING, CHU CHI
PAN, WONG KA HO, HO KAI YIU, LAM HOI YU

3. Honorary Lifeguard Incentive Scheme

The scheme was first introduced in 1999 and aims to recognize the outstanding performance rendered
by serving honorary lifeguards. In view of the growing emphasis and expectation from the public on voluntary
works, the Scheme could be served as a benchmark for the prospective employers or higher educational
institutions to assess the voluntary services involvement of the applicants.

A. Outstanding Honorary Lifeguards
In order to encourage enthusiastic honorary lifeguard service, for those who rendered not less than sixteen
shifts are eligible to nominate for this reward. The selection criteria, among other things, were emphasized

on nominee’s level of participation, performance, appraisal from pool managers, as well as affiliated club’s
recommendations.
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B. Gold, Silver & Bronze Honorary Lifeguard Services Certificate
We introduced this certification scheme so as to promote voluntary services among affiliated
club members. It was hoped that the certificate would serve as a proven record of one’s
voluntary services for furthering education or career advancement. The certificates have the
following categories: -

Gold Certificate - 15 manshift services or above in 1 year
Silver Certificate - 10 manshift services or above in 1 year
Bronze Certificate - 5 manshift services or above in 1 year

Due to the COVID-19, the ceremony for the above awards has been suspended.

4. Honorary Lifeguard Attendance Award for Affiliation Club

2019 Lifequard Attendance Award (Pool)

Champion Tai Po Life Saving Club

Champion Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

2nd Runners up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

3rd Runners up Homeyet Life Guard Club

4th Runners up North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club
5th Runners up Sport Tech Association

6th Runners up Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd

7th Runners up Kwun Tong Swimming Club Limited

8th Runners up Satellite Swimming Association

9th Runners up Golden Dolphin Sports Association

2019 Lifeguard Attendance Award (Beach)
Champion The Southern District Life Saving Club
1st Runners up Kwai Tsing Association Limited

2nd Runners up Homeyet Life Guard Club

5. Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme for Affiliated Clubs

The Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme aims to reward the affiliated clubs which had outstanding
performance in arrange honorary lifeguard services in swimming pools or beaches, and encourage the affiliated
clubs to maintain the attendance of the services. The attendance was calculated in each month according to the
following table:

Attendance rate

(Month and one night watch the LCSD request) el Gt e [E il

100% $30
90-99.99% $20
70-89.99% $10

Under 69.99% N/A
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2019 Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme for Affiliation Club:

Code Name of Affiliated Clubs Amount
1 C-24 CITY EAST SPORTS CLUB $980.00
2 G-09 GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB $1,420.00
3 H-39 HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB $6,690.00
4 H-40 HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD $3,660.00
5 K-01 KWUN TONG SWIMMING CLUB LIMITED $3,180.00
6 K-08 KOWLOON CITY DISTRICT RECREATION AND SPORTS $200.00

COUNCIL LIMITED

7 N-07 NORTH KWAI CHUNG PUBLIC SWIMMING POOL LIFE GUARD CLUB $5,800.00
8 P-19 PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION $530.00
9 S-10 THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING CLUB $6,240.00
10 S-14 SATELLITE SWIMMING ASSOCIATION $5,700.00
11 S-20 SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG $8,220.00
12 S-98 SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION $5,880.00
13 T-01 TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB $8,400.00
14 T-22 TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY $8,400.00

Total:  $65,300.00

6. Honorary Lifeguard Services Scheme (for cruise trips and aquatic activities)

Our Society offers honorary lifeguard service for cruise trips and aquatics activities within Hong Kong Water.
Our Open Water Rescue Service Team provides advices for the water safety plan and deploy suitable honorary
lifeguards to perform lifesaving duties.

Service Areas of Honorable Life Guard Services

- To avoid any aquatic related accidents in the activity;

- To safeguard participants and swimmers during the activity;

- To provide rescue service for participants and swimmers;

- To keep boats, beaches and the surrounding areas in order;

- To distribute the duties according to the agreed work schedule.

7. Goodwill Visit of Water Safety Council

Water Safety Council is the advisory body of the Society. Its objective is to provide valuable advices in
respect of lifesaving programs, water safety promotion as well as honorary lifeguard services to the Society. It is
formed by a group of enthusiastic councilors and advisors.

Since 80s, the members of the Water Safety Council launched goodwill visits to the honorary lifeguards
services (HLGs) in various swimming pools so as to encourage the volunteers and strengthen the cooperation
with the government.

In this year, the “Water Safety Goodwill Visit” was held on 18 August 2019. A group of 13 persons,
including the President Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, CStJ, JP, Vice-President Dr. WAI Kam-chiu, BSCE, Chairman
of Water Safety Council Mr. Eric CHEUNG MH, Vice-chairman of Water Safety Council Ms. Jacqueline NG
OStJ, Chairman Mr. Anthony CHAN, MH, JP, Vice-Chairmen Dr. Patrick YEUNG, KILS, Honorary Secretary Dr.
Johnnie CHAN, BBS, JP, Honorary Treasurer Mr. Alex LIU, Director of Administration Mr. Stephen MA OStJ,
CPM, Committee Members Mr. MUI Yat Yiu, Mr. David HO, Mr. Keith LEUNG attended the activities and visited
three aquatic venues, which included Shek O Beach (service provided by The Hong Kong Life Saving Society),
Chai Wan Swimming Pool (service provided by Delta Sports Association) and Tseung Kwan O Swimming
Pool (service provided by Sport Tech Association). Councilors conveyed greetings and encouragement to the
honorary lifeguards in the venues, and also presented the souvenirs to the honorary lifeguards in order to
express the gratitude towards their contributions to the local life saving services.
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8. Statistics of Honorary Lifeguard Services in 2019

(Please refer to the Chinese version for more details.)

9. Distribution of equipment cabinets for affiliated clubs (2019-2020)

Swimming Pool

Affiliated Clubs

Hin Tin Swimming Pool

Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

Victoria Park Swimming Pool

Satellite Swimming Association

Morrison Hill Swimming Pool

Green Union Sports Association

Homeyet Life Guard Club

Pao Yue Kong Swimming Pool

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

Southern District Life Saving Club

Kwun Tong Swimming Pool

Gamma Sports Association

Pro Tech Sport Association

Kowloon Tsai Swimming Pool

Tseung Kwan O Sports Association

Tai Wo Sport Association

Tai Wan Shan Swimming Pool

Kowloon City District Recreation & Sports Council

Kowloon Park Swimming Pool

Golden Dolphin Sports Association

Ocean Sports Association

Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving Society Limited

Sham Shui Po Park Swimming Pool

Fanling Life Guard Club

Lei Cheng Uk Swimming Pool

Approach Beach Lifeguard Club

Hoi Kin Sports Club

Tuen Mun Swimming Pool

Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Tuen Mun Life Saving Club

Yuen Long Swimming Pool

Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Tuen Mun Life Saving Club

Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool

Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club

North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool

PACC Life Guard Club

Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Tai Po Swimming Pool

Sea-Green Swimming & Life-Saving Club

Tai Po Life Saving Club

Ma On Shan Swimming Pool

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

Amber Athletic Association

Sai Kung Swimming Pool

Enoch Sports Association

Sport Tech Association

Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool

Gamma Sports Association

Pro Tech Sport Association

Fanling Swimming Pool

Tai Wo Life Saving Club

Sha Tin Jockey Club Swimming Pool

Blue Whale Life Guard Club

Sea-Green Swimming & Life-Saving Club

Tung Chung Swimming Pool

Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club
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10. The Opening Ceremony for Water Sports Safety Campaign 2019

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society jointly cooperates with the LCSD to held series of promotional activities
in respect of water safety every year, aims to strengthen the understanding of water safety of the public. The
Opening Ceremony is the prelude to act as the important starting point of the water safety campaign every year.
In this year, the water safety campaign was held in 22 June 2019 in Kowloon Park. Despite the exhibitions, our
Society also set up game stalls to encourage our affiliated clubs using their creativities and teamwork to promote
lifesaving. Furthermore, we look forward to use this precious opportunity to strengthen the understanding of
public towards the water safety and lifesaving.

It was our great pleasure to attain the consent of our honorary guests, Assistant Director (Leisure Services)1
of Leisure and Cultural Services Department Ms. Doris Fok Lee Sheung Ling, Chief Staff Officer of Auxiliary
Medical Service Mr. WONG Ying-keung, Abbot of Sik Sik Yuen Dr. LEE Yiu-fai, MH, President of the Hong
Kong Life Saving Society Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, CStJ, JP, Chairman Mr. Anthony CHAN, MH, JP, to officiate the
ceremony and present the awards of Water Safety Poster Design Competition, Slogan Design Competition,
Booth Design Competition to the winners. Approximately 800 citizens participated in the events on that day.

Winner of the Poster Design Competition 2018/19
All prizes were sponsored by our society -

Primary Section Secondary Section

Champion HK$2,000 HK$2,500
1st Runner-up HK$1,000 HK$1,200
2nd Runner-up HK$600 HK$600

Highly Commended Awards of HK$230 each will be granted to seven subsequent runners-up.

Primary Section

Champion

LEUNG Sum-yuet

Hong Kong and Macau Lutheran Church Primary School

First Runner-up

JIM Yuet

A.D. & F.D. of Pok Oi Hospital Mrs Cheung Yam On School

Second Runner-up

YIP Hiu-ching

Christian Alliance Toi Shan H.C. Chan Primary School

Award of Merit

LAU Hon-nam, Calix

ELCHK Lutheran School

Award of Merit

CHAN Lok-sum

Pui Ching Primary School

Award of Merit NG Wai-hang A.D. & F.D. of Pok Oi Hospital Mrs Cheung Yam On School
Award of Merit WU Chi-ling Buddist Lim Kim Tian Memorial Primary School

Award of Merit WONG Ye Pui Ching Primary School

Award of Merit CHENG Chun-yee | Buddist Lim Kim Tian Memorial Primary School

Award of Merit NG Chun-sing Buddist Lim Kim Tian Memorial Primary School

Secondary Section

Champion TANG Shuk-han Elegantia College (sponsored by Education Convergence)
First Runner-up TANG Ka-po Hoi Ping Chamber of Commerce Secondary School
Second Runner-up LAM Ho-kiu The Church of Christ in China Kei Long College
Award of Merit CHENG Ka-kiu The Church of Christ in China Kei Long College
Award of Merit CHAN Wai-yin Valtorta College
Award of Merit LAW Cho-yee Ho Dao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)

Award of Merit

YEUNG Kai-suen

Textile Institute American Chamber of Commerce Woo Hon
Fai Secondary School

Award of Merit

LEE Hoi-kiu, Chloe

Good Hope School

Award of Merit

SHUM Hoi-yiu

Ho Dao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)

Award of Merit

CHOI Hiu-tung

Ho Dao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
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Winner of the Slogan Design Competition 2018/19:
All prizes were sponsored by our society -

Primary Section Secondary Section

Champion HK$1,500 HK$2,000
1st Runner-up HK$800 HK$1,000
2nd Runner-up HK$500 HK$500

Highly Commended Awards of HK$100 each will be granted to seven subsequent runners-up

Primary Section

. . " . . . ZIN = 2
P T TSANG Yu-yeung ggggg;st Lim Kim Tian Memorial Primary g;%i%g%
4 [ S =
Second Runner-up | LEUNG Ka-yui, Kami | Shatin Government Primary School é?%iﬁgﬁ%
. , Sham Shui Po Government Primary BHMIEZI T K
Award of Merit LEUNG Lok-ching School B o iR AR
N TE N
Award of Merit CHEUNG Chloe Shatin Government Primary School %g%ig;ﬁé
2 H _5 i N\
Award of Merit KOON Long-ying Shatin Government Primary School ég%ﬁ%;g
ﬁ " E_ N\
Award of Merit | LAU Pak-sun, Pakson gﬁ;%goggh%g? Macau Lutheran Church @Iﬁﬂ?g%ﬁg%g
=5 =4
Award of Merit HUISitung | ond Keng and Macau Lutheran Church | 28X SE AR
. . . . AEEEE SR
Award of Merit CUI Yu-shan, Cindy | Fanling Government Primary School KRRk
. Hong Kong and Macau Lutheran Church AR BLSEMIE
Award of Merit SHUM Yolanda Primary School U e
. . Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary e 2 R BRHMAL R
Award of Merit LAM Ka-yi School BRI

Secondary Section

Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club

Champion CHAN Chung-tan College AT KRB
First Runner-up LAM Ho-yan Sacred Heart Canossian College gﬁiﬁgﬁg’%
Second Runner-up LI Chun-tung, John | Lai Chack Middle School gg%gg;%
Award of Merit LUI Hiu-tung gggoizzwgzﬁgl Wong Wha San %g%iﬁ%gfﬁ
Award of Merit LEUNG Hoi-ying (":'glrl‘gg?”g Uilnzes Wiemens Lo gﬁgiﬁgﬁg
Award of Merit WONG Chak-lam Tang King Po School gggg%g
Award of Merit CHAN Ka-yu 'l(':lé“ggvgah Group of Hospital Li Ka Shing é%ﬁ%}jﬁgﬁ%
Award of Merit WAN Ka-yin, Carlos \8(22 o%zzwgiﬁgzll Wong Wha San g%?iﬁgggﬁ
Award of Merit LAl Man-cheong ;22 o%ggwgiﬁgill tiieing, 1t S %%E@i‘ﬁgﬁ
Award of Merit YIU Shun-hei | £30 o0 fgspte] ong WWha San RS i
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Booth Design Competitions:

. SSY HO LAP PRIMARY SCHOOL LIFE e ek 48 48 5 2 135 48 40
Champion SAVING CLUB RR G 0 22 2 2 K Sh 3R
1st Runners up KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED FEERE
2nd Runners up EVMVIL.JFI\IIESONG Sllhilie CHUE REEESE RN FRER - ZOBK
Distinction BLUE OCEAN SPORTS CLUB BHRRBKZEEI
e TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING o s
Distinction TRAINING SOCIETY KEZBHLHE
11. Affiliated Clubs (till 31 March 2020)
1.  Full Members (Total No.: 85)
2. Provisional Members (Total No.: 17)
MUI Yat Yiu

Head of Services & Development Commission
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LIFESAVING COMPETITION
. LOCAL COMPETITION
N Events Organized
1.1 Age Group Lifesaving Competition
The aim of organizing this event is to offer diverse opportunities to people in different age groups who have

interest in lifesaving competitions so as to develop the lifesaving sports and elite training in Hong Kong. Age
Group Lifesaving Competition was subsidized by LCSD.

— o —h

1.1.1.1 Age Group Lifesaving (Ocean & Beach) Competition 2019

Date : 13to 14 April 2019
Venue : Cafeteria New Beach
Team : AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
BLUE LAGOON SWIMMING ASSOCIATION
EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION
GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB
HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED
LIDO CASAM BEACH LIFE GUARD CLUB
PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION
SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG
SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB
SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION
TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB
TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED

Event partipants | |EYeN il
Male Junior A 15m Beach Flags 14 Male Youth A 300m Surf Race 8
Female Junior A 15m Beach Flags 14 Female Youth A 300m Surf Race 9
Male Junior B 15m Beach Flags 16 Male Youth B 300m Surf Race 5
Female Junior B 15m Beach Flags 11 Female Youth B 300m Surf Race 3
Male Junior A Run-Swim-Run 8 Male Master A 300m Surf Race 3
Female Junior A Run-Swim-Run 11 Female Master A 300m Surf Race 0
Male Junior B Run-Swim-Run 12 Male Master B 300m Surf Race 3
Female Junior B Run-Swim-Run 15 Female Master B 300m Surf Race 3
Male Junior A 90m Board Race 19 Male Youth A 300m Board Race 12
Female Junior A 90m Board Race 5 Female Youth A 300m Board Race 11
Male Junior B 90m Board Race 13 Male Youth B 300m Board Race 9
Female Junior B 90m Board Race 19 Female Youth B 300m Board Race 5
Male Junior A 60m Beach Sprint 11 Male Master A 300m Board Race 7
Female Junior A 60m Beach Sprint 10 Female Master A 300m Board Race 0
Male Junior B 60m Beach Sprint 11 Male Master B 300m Board Race 8
Female Junior B 60m Beach Sprint 11 Female Master B 300m Board Race 4
Male Youth A 20m Beach Flags 15 Male Youth A 90m Beach Sprint 14
Female Youth A 20m Beach Flags 8 Female Youth A 90m Beach Sprint 10
Male Youth B 20m Beach Flags 11 Male Youth B 90m Beach Sprint 5
Female Youth B 20m Beach Flags 6 Female Youth B 90m Beach Sprint 5
Male Master A 20m Beach Flags 0 Male Master A 90m Beach Sprint 2
Female Master A 20m Beach Flags 5 Female Master A 90m Beach Sprint 3
Male Master B 20m Beach Flags 2 Male Master B 90m Beach Sprint 7
Female Master B 20m Beach Flags 2 Female Master B 90m Beach Sprint 5
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1.1.1.2 Age Group Lifesaving (Pool) Competition 2018-19 (Series |)

Date 15 December 2019 (Sunday)
Venue : Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool
Team AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

BLUE LAGOON SWIMMING ASSOCIATION

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT SPORTS ASSOCIATION

EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION

ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION

GAMMA SPORTS ASSOCIATION

GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB

HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD

HOI NGAI SPORTS ASSOCIATION

KWAI TSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

MAY CHING UNITED SPORT & RECREATION ASSOCIATION LIMITED

NORTH DISTRICT LIFE SAVING CLUB

PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG - HONG KONG ISLAND REGION

SURF LIFE SAVING ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG

SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB

SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION

TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY

WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED

Number of Number of

Event participants Event participants
Male Junior A 50m Obstacle Swim 42 Female Youth B 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 10
Female Junior A 50m Obstacle Swim 18 Male Master A 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 5
Male Junior B 100m Obstacle Swim 38 Female Master A 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 0
Female Junior B 100m Obstacle Swim 30 Male Master B 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 4
Male Youth A 200m Obstacle Swim 13 Female Master B 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 0
Female Youth A 200m Obstacle Swim 18 Male Junior A 50m Rescue Medley 7
Male Youth B 200m Obstacle Swim 2 Female Junior A 50m Rescue Medley 9
Female Youth B 200m Obstacle Swim 3 Male Junior B 50m Rescue Medley 8
Male Master A 200m Obstacle Swim 9 Female Junior B 50m Rescue Medley 13
Female Master A 200m Obstacle Swim 3 Male Youth A 100m Rescue Medley 11
Male Master B 200m Obstacle Swim 2 Female Youth A 100m Rescue Medley 9
Female Master B 200m Obstacle Swim 0 Male Youth B 100m Rescue Medley 8
Male Junior A 50m Swim With Fins 42 Female Youth B 100m Rescue Medley 7
Female Junior A 50m Swim With Fins 25 Male Master A 100m Rescue Medley 8
Male Junior B 100m Swim With Fins 42 Female Master A 100m Rescue Medley 0
Female Junior B 100m Swim With Fins 30 Male Master B 100m Rescue Medley 4
Male Youth A 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 24 Female Master B 100m Rescue Medley 0
Female Youth A 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 19 Male Youth Group 4x25m Manikin Relay 4
Male Youth B 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 17 Female Youth Group 4x25m Manikin Relay 10

1.1.1.3 Age Group Lifesaving (Pool) Competition 2019-2020 (Series II)

Date
Venue

22 February 2020 (Saturday)
Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool

Competition cancelled due to the epidemic of COVID-19
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1.1.2  Surf Lifesaving Competition 2019

To improve athletes’ skill in ocean & beach events, the Hong Kong Life Saving Society introduced ‘Surf
Lifesaving Competition Series’. There are totally 2 rounds. The Events are - Surf Race, Surf Board Race,
Ski Race, Ironman / Ironwoman, Beach Run, Beach Flag. There are prizes in each round. In addition, by
accumulating the points in each round, prizes for Men & Woman Surf Athletes of the year and Champion of each
event of the year would be presented in the annual dinner.

1.1.2.1 Round 1

Date : 11 August 2019 (Sunday)
Venue : Repulse bay

OPEN Development

Event oartcpans | [Event particioants
Male Beach Flags 14 Male Beach Flags 6
Female Beach Flags 13 Female Beach Flags 2
Male Beach Sprint 13 Male Beach Sprint 10
Female Beach Sprint 11 Female Beach Sprint 7
Male Board Race 16 Male Board Race 6
Female Board Race 16 Female Board Race 0
Male Ski Race 15 Male Ski Race 0
Female Ski Race 11 Female Ski Race 0
Male Oceanman Race 9 Male Oceanman Race 0
Female Oceanwoman Race 6 Female Oceanwoman Race 0
Male Surf Race 10 Male Surf Race 6
Female Surf Race 12 Female Surf Race 4

1.1.2.2 Round 2

Date . 8 December 2019 (Sunday)
Venue : Repulse bay

OPEN

Event oarcibants
Male Beach Flags 15
Female Beach Flags 8
Male Beach Sprint 14
Female Beach Sprint 9
Male Board Race 19
Female Board Race 13
Male Ski Race 17
Female Ski Race 13
Male Oceanman Race 13
Female Oceanwoman Race 11
Male Surf Race 12
Female Surf Race 12
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1.1.3  Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships 2019

The Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships, subsidized by the LCSD, were including two parts,
i.e. one-day Pool events and two-day Ocean & Beach events. A total of 13 teams have participated in the
Championships and Development Invitation Games.

Competition Date Place

Pool Events 19 Oct 2019 (Saturday) Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool

Ocean & Beach events 1 Feb 2020(Saturday) Competition cancelled due to the
2 Feb 2020(Sunday) epidemic of COV1D-19

1.1.3.1 Participating Teams
AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION
GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB
HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION
SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB
SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION
TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB
TUEN MUN LIFE SAVING CLUB
TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED

1.1.3.2 Pool Overall results

Champion TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

1st Runner-up PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

2nd Runner-up TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
Female Team Champion PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

Female Team Runner-up TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

Female Team Third TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
Female Team Fourth HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

Female Team Fifth HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
Female Team Sixth GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB

Male Team Champion TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB

Male Team Runner-up TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
Male Team Third PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION

Male Team Fourth HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

Male Team Fifth ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION

Male Team Sixth GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
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1.1.3.3 Pool

Event partdipants|  |EYen T
Female 50m Manikin Carry 17 Male 200m Obstacle Swim 14
Male 50m Manikin Carry 17 Female 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 6
Female 100m Rescue Medley 14 Male 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 7
Male 100m Rescue Medley 14 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay 7
Female 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 14 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay 7
Male 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 15 Female 4x50m Medley Relay 7
Female 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 15 Male 4x50m Medley Relay 7
Male 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 14 Female Line Throw 8
Female 200m Super Lifesaver 13 Male Line Throw 9
Male 200m Super Lifesaver 14 Simulated Emergency Response 8
Female 200m Obstacle Swim 15

1.1.4 Lifesaving Development Invitation Games 2019

This event is designed for novices of those teams who were enrolled in the Hong Kong Open Lifesaving
Championships team to participate. The Games was divided into “Pool” and “Ocean & Beach” events, and was
held during the Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships with fewer events. A total of 13 teams had been
enrolled in this year.

1.1.4.1 Teams Participated
AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION
GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB
HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB
HAPPY VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION LTD
PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION
SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB
SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION
TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB
TUEN MUN LIFE SAVING CLUB
TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY
WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED

1.1.4.2 Pool Overall Results (Development)

Champion HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB

1st Runner-up SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB

2nd Runner-up ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION
1.1.4.3 Pool
Event partopants| [N e
Female 50m Manikin Carry 17 Female 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 7
Male 50m Manikin Carry 21 Male 4x50m Relay With Obstacles 11
Female 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 18 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay 7
Male 100m Manikin Tow With Fins 22 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay 11
Female 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 14 Female 4x50m Medley Relay 7
Male 100m Manikin Carry With Fins 20 Male 4x50m Medley Relay 11
Female 200m Obstacle Swim 16 Female Line Throw 10
Male 200m Obstacle Swim 20 Male Line Throw 10
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1.2 Co-organized Events

1.2.1  Secondary School Lifesaving Championships 2019-2020

The Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation has adopted the traditional style of lifesaving technique for
conducting the Secondary School Lifesaving Championships before 2005. After that, in order to meet the
international standard, the Federation commenced to adopt the prevailing international lifesaving regulation
for organizing the Secondary School Lifesaving Championships. Our Society was invited to co-organize the
Championships in terms of provision of competition equipment and deployment of officials.

Organizer : Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation
Date : 21 November 2019 (Thu)
Time . 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Venue :  Kowloon Park Swimming Pool
Event :

100/200m Obstacle Swim

100m Rescue Medley

100m Manikin Carry with Fins

50m Manikin Carry

100m Manikin Tow with Fins

200m Super Lifesaver

4x50m Medley Relay

4x25m Manikin Relay

Line Throw

O©CoONOOAWN =

1.3 Local International Compeititon

Hong Kong Bauhinia Youth Lifesaving Challenge 2019

The aim of organizing this event is to promote lifesaving Sports in youth athletes. This event was subsidized
by LCSD.

Competition Date Place

Ocean & Beach 1st May 2019 Repulse Bay

Pool 3rd May 2019 Pao Yue Kong Swimming Pool
Result :

Overall Team

Champion Hong Kong

1st Runner up Guangzhou

2nd Runner up Macao

2. Overseas Competition

2.1 The 32™ Japan National Lifesaving Pool Championship

Date : 18 & 19 May 2019

Place . Yokohama International Swimming Pool
Organizer : Japan Lifesaving Association

Event

Individual Team

200m Obstacle Swim

4x50m Obstacle Relay

50m Manikin Carry

4x25m Manikin Relay

100m Rescue Medley

4x50m Medley Relay

100m Manikin Carry with Fins

Line Throw

100m Manikin Tow with Fins

200m Super Lifesaving
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Delegation :
Team Manager
Team Coach

Logistic & Suppor

Female Athletes
Male Athletes

Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai

Mr. LEE Kin-leung, Mr. SIU Kim-kwok

Ms. YAU Wai-ping

NG Chui-wa, CHOW Hei-man, KWOK Wai-lam, LI Alexandra, WONG Hock-wing Winnie
CHAN Chun-lun, KAN Ho-hin, LEE Sing-chung, WONG Chun-ki, WONG Kin-long

2.2 Sanyo Bussan International Lifesaving Cup 2019

Japan Lifesaving Association has been holding the Sanyo Cup since 2006. Participation countries Australia,
New Zealand, South Africa, Spain, Hong Kong and Japan(Open & Youth).

Date : 22to 24 June 2019

Place Fukuoka, Japan

Organizer : Japan Lifesaving Association

Event

Individual Team

Board Race Surf Teams Race
Surf Ski Race Beach Relay

Ocean Man/WWoman

Board Rescue

Beach Sprint

Rescue Tube Rescue

Beach Flages

Ocean Lifesaver Relay

Delegation:
Team Manager

Deputy Team Manager

Team Coach

Logistic & Support

Female Athletes
Male Athletes

: Mr. WONG Wing-hang

: Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai

: Mr. WONG Yat-tung
Ms. YAU Wai-ping

CHAN Wing-chun, CHOW Tsz-hei, SZETO Wing-ki, YUEN Yan-ki
LAM Chin-chun, LO Ting-kin, LUK Ho-man, SO Kwun-ming, WONG Chi-hin

2.3 Commonwealth Festival of Lifesaving 2019

Date:

Place
Delegation
Team Manager
Team Coach

Logistic & Support

20 to 23 Nov 2019
Leeds, United Kingdom

Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai, Mr. CHAN Kwun-hang, Mr. WONG Kim-lun
: Mr. LEE Kin-chung, Mr. WAN Tsz-pat

: Ms. YAU Wai-ping

Team Open Athletes :
(Female) CHOW Hei-man, KWOK Wai-lam, WONG Hock-wing Winnie, YUE Wing-suet
(Male) CHAN Wai-kwan, LAM Chin-chun, LEE Sing-chung, LUK Ho-man, WONG Shun-lai

Team Development Athletes:
(Female) CHAN Tsz-ching, CHAN Wing-chun, LAW Wing-sum, SZETO Wing-ka
(Male) CHAN Chun-lun, KWOK Wing-chung, WONG Chun-ki, YAU Chun-hin

Result:
Ranking Event Athletes
Champion Development Women 100m| CHAN Tsz-ching
Manikin Carry with Fins
Champion Development Women 4x50m| LAW Wing-sum, SZETO Wing-ka, CHAN Tsz-ching ,

Medley Relay

CHAN Wing-chun

1st runner-up

Open Men100m Manikin Carry with
Fins

LEE Sing-chung

1st runner-up

Development Women 4x25m
Manikin Relay

CHAN Wing-chun, LAW Wing-sum, SZETO Wing-ka,
CHAN Tsz-ching

1st runner-up

Development Men 4x25m Manikin
Relay

YAU Chun-hin, KWOK Wing-chung, CHAN Chun-lun,
WONG Chun-ki

1st runner-up

Development Men 4x50m Medley
Relay

YAU Chun-hin, CHAN Chun-lun, KWOK Wing-chung,
WONG Chun-ki

2nd runner-up

Development Women 200m Super
Lifesaver

CHAN Tsz-ching
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2.4 Orange Cup 2019

Date : 31 Novto 1 Dec 2019
Place : Eindhoven, Netherland
Organizer : Reddingsbrigade Nederland
Event

Individual Team

200m Obstacle Swim

4x50m Obstacle Relay

50m Manikin Carry

4x25m Manikin Relay

100m Rescue Medley

4x50m Medley Relay

100m Manikin Carry with Fins | 4x50m Mixed Pool Lifesaver Relay

100m Manikin Tow with Fins Line Throw

200m Super Lifesaving

Delegation:
Team Manager Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai
Team Coach WONG Yat-tung
Logistic & Support Ms. YAU Wai-ping
Female Athletes CHAN Tsz-ching, CHOW Hei-man, KWOK Wai-lam, WONG Hock-wing Winnie
Male Athletes KAN Ho-hin, LAM Chin-chun, LEE Sing-chung, WONG Shun-lai
Result Women, Open 1st runner-up
Ranking Event Athletes
1* runner-up Women Open Line Throw KWOK Wai-lam, WONG Hock-wing Winnie
2" runner-up Women Master 200m Super Lifesaver WONG Hock-wing Winnie

2.5 The 21* National Lifesaving Championships

General Administration of Sport of China, the National Swimming Administrative Centre and China Life
Saving Association organized the National Lifesaving Championships every year. A total of 38 provinces
participated in the competition this year.

Date: 6-11 Nov 2019
Place: Shenzhen, China
Delegation :

Team Manager

Deputy Team Manager

Coach
Logistic & Support
Athlete
(Women Open)
(Men Open)
(Women Master)

(Men Master)

Mr. LAU Chung-man

Mr. WONG Kim-lun, Mr. LEUNG Chi-fai
Mr. NG Chi-man, Mr. LO King-man
YAU Wai-ping

CHOW Tsz-hei, CHUI Hin-man, LAU Ching-tung, LI Alexandra, SO Nga-yin,
SZETO Wing-ki, YUEN Yan-ki, YIK Wing-huen

CHUNG Cheuk-hin, KONG Man-pok, KWOK Wing-chung, SO Kwun-ming,

WONG Chi-hin, WONG Kin-long, WU Siu-lam

CHAN Ka-ki, CHOW Chung-yan, NG Wan-yui, SHUM Wing-yin,

WONG Hock-wing Winnie, YUEN Mie-wah

CHAN Lok-yan, FAN Yiu-wing, HO Chung, LAU Yan-kid, SIU Kim-kwok, YUEN Kai-lai

Result :

Overall : Champion
Surf Overall : Champion
Pool Overall : Champion
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Ranking Event Athletes

Champion Men Open Board race KWOK Wing-chung

Champion Men Open Beach Flags WU Siu-lam

Champion Men Open Board Rescue WONG Kin-long, KONG Man-pok

Champion Men Open Line Throw SO Kwun-ming, KWOK Wing-chung

Champion Women Open Beach Sprint CHOW Tsz-hei

Champion Women Open Board race LI Alexandra

Champion Women Open Beach Flags CHOW Tsz-hei

Champion Women Open Board Rescue LI Alexandra, LAU Ching-tung

Champion Women Open Beach Relay CHOW Tsz-hei, SZETO Wing-ki,
LAU Ching-tung, YUEN Yan-ki

Champion Men Master Board race YUEN Kai-lai

Champion Men Master Rescue Tube Rescue CHAN Lok-yan, LAU Yan-kid, HO Chung,
FAN Yiu-wing

Champion Men Master Beach Flags YUEN Kai-lai

Champion Men Master Board Rescue YUEN Kai-lai, SIU Kim-kwok

Champion Men Master100m Manikin Tow with Fins SIU Kim-kwok

Champion Women Master Surf Race WONG Hock-wing Winnie

Champion Women Master Beach Sprint CHAN Ka-ki

Champion Women Master Rescue Tube Rescue SHUM Wing-yin, WONG Hock-wing Winnie,
NG Wan-yui, CHAN Ka-ki

Champion Women Master Beach Flags WONG Hock-wing Winnie

Champion Women Master Board Rescue WONG Hock-wing Winnie, YUNG Mie-wah

Champion Women Master Beach Relay SHUM Wing-yin, WONG Hock-wing Winnie,
CHOW Chung-yan, CHAN Ka-ki

Champion Women Master100m Manikin Carry with Fins | YUNG Mie-wah

Champion Women Master100m Manikin Tow with Fins WONG Hock-wing Winnie

Champion Women Master200m Super Lifesaver WONG Hock-wing Winnie

Champion Women Master4x25m Manikin Relay SHUM Wing-yin, WONG Hock-wing Winnie,
YUNG Mie-wah, CHAN Ka-ki

Champion Women Master4x50m Obstacle Relay SHUM Wing-yin, WONG Hock-wing Winnie,
NG Wan-yui, CHAN Ka-ki

Champion Women Master Line Throw WONG Hock-wing Winnie, YUNG Mie-wah

1st runner-up | Simulated Emergency Response Competition | WONG Hock-wing Winnie,
CHUNG Cheuk-hin, SO Kwun-ming,
WU Siu-lam

1st runner-up | Men Open Beach Sprint WONG Chi-hin

1st runner-up | Men OpenBoard race SO Kwun-ming

1st runner-up | Men Open Rescue Tube Rescue KWOK Wing-chung, YEUNG Ka-ho,
CHUNG Cheuk-hin, KONG Man-pok

1st runner-up Men Open Beach Flags WONG Chi-hin

1st runner-up | Men Open Beach Relay WONG Chi-hin, SO Kwun-ming,
KONG Man-pok, WU Siu-lam

1st runner-up | Men Open 4x50m Medley Relay WONG Kin-long, SO Kwun-ming,
KWOK Wing-chung, YEUNG Ka-ho

1st runner-up | Women OpenBoard race LAU Ching-tung

1st runner-up | Women Open Rescue Tube Rescue YUEN Yan-ki, CHUI Hin-man,
SZETO Wing-ki, SO Nga-yin

1st runner-up | Women Open Beach Flags SZETO Wing-ki

1st runner-up | Women Opendx25m Manikin Relay CHOW Tsz-hei, YUEN Yan-ki, SO Nga-yin,
LI Alexandra

1st runner-up | Women Open 4x50m Medley Relay CHOW Tsz-hei, LAU Ching-tung,
CHUI Hin-man, LI Alexandra

1st runner-up | Men MasterBoard race SIU Kim-kwok
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1st runner-up | Men Master Beach Sprint YUEN Kai-lai

1st runner-up | Men Master100m Manikin Carry with Fins SIU Kim-kwok

1st runner-up | Men Master100m Rescue Medley YUEN Kai-lai

1st runner-up | Men Master100m Manikin Tow with Fins LAU Yan-kid

1st runner-up | Men Master4x25m Manikin Relay CHAN Lok-yan, LAU Yan-kid,
SIU Kim-kwok, YUEN Kai-lai

1st runner-up | Men Master 4x50m Medley Relay FAN Yiu-wing, LAU Yan-kid, SIU Kim-kwok,
YUEN Kai-lai

1st runner-up Men Master4x50m Obstacle Relay CHAN Lok-yan, LAU Yan-kid,
SIU Kim-kwok, YUEN Kai-lai

1st runner-up | Women Master Beach Sprint SHUM Wing-yin

1st runner-up | Women Master Beach Flags SHUM Wing-yin

1st runner-up | Women Master50m Manikin Carry CHAN Ka-ki

1st runner-up | Women Master100m Rescue Medley CHAN Ka-ki

1st runner-up | Women Master 4x50m Medley Relay CHOW Chung-yan, SHUM Wing-yin,
WONG Hock-wing Winnie, YUNG Mie-wah

2nd runner-up | Men Open Beach Sprint WU Siu-lam

2nd runner-up | Men OpenBoard race CHUNG Cheuk-hin

2nd runner-up | Men Open 100m Manikin Carry with Fins SO Kwun-ming

2nd runner-up | Men Open 100m Manikin Tow with Fins YEUNG Ka-ho

2nd runner-up | Men Open 4x25m Manikin Relay SO Kwun-ming, KONG Man-pok,
WONG Kin-long, KWOK Wing-chung

2nd runner-up | Women Open Beach Sprint SZETO Wing-ki

2nd runner-up | Women Open50m Manikin Carry CHOW Tsz-hei

Il Training

1. Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team

The Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team was established in 1999. Over the years, we trained numbers of
quality athletes from different affiliated clubs to participate in overseas competitions. Members of the team had
all shown outstanding performances in local lifesaving competitions and were nominated by their affiliated clubs
for the qualifying trial before entering the Team. They are not only required to possess lifesaving qualifications,
but also must have mastered with an advanced level of swimming techniques. They have to undergo training
for surf board and ski race so as to become a true Oceanman/Oceanwoman. Each year, members of the Hong
Kong Lifesaving Training Team would be selected and competed for international competitons. Team members
as at 31 March 2020 were:

Female: CHAN Tsz-ching, CHAN Wing-chun, CHOW Hei-man, CHOW Tsz-hei, CHIU Hin-man, KWOK Wai-
lam, LAU Ching-tung, LAU Wing-tung, LAW Ming-wai, LAW Wing-sum Sarah, LI Alexandra, LI Yi-yui,
SO Nga-yin, SZETO Wing-ka, SZETO Wing-ki, TO Wing-yi, WONG Hock-wing Winnie, YUE Wing-
suet, YUEN Yan-ki, YIK Wing Huen

Male: CHAN Chun-lun, CHAN Kwan-nok, CHAN Wai-kwan, CHOW Chun-pui, CHOW King-lok, CHU Kam-
pui, CHUNG Cheuk-hin, KAN Ho-hin, KONG Man-pok, KWOK Wing-chung, LAM Chin-chun, LEE
Sing-chung, LO Ting-kin, LUK Ho-man, NG Hak-long, SO Kwun-ming, TSO Ho-chung, WONG Chi-
hin, WONG Chun-ki, WONG Ka-chun Jason, WONG Kin-long, WONG Shun-lai, WU Siu-lam, YAU
Chun-hin, YEUNG Ka-ho Henry, YUEN Kai-lai

2. Hong Kong Lifesaving Regional Squad Team

Regional Squad Team was established in 2014. Members of the team have to show outstanding
performances in local lifesaving competitions and were nominated by their affiliated clubs for selection in order
to enter the Team. Team members as at 31 March 2019 were:
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Female: CHING Oi-ki, CHAN Pui-nam, KOH Yan-ling, LAl Wan-ki, LI Yan-tung, LO Ho-ching, NG Yan-chee,
NGAN Tsz-tung, TANG Ho-yan, YU Tsz-ching Janice

Male:
Pak-ho, WONG Ka-kin

lll. Annual Program

FUNG Chun-wai, CHAN Yin-wang, NG Chin-wing, NIP Ying-chun, SETO Ming-kit Walter, TSANG

1. Celebration of the 70th Anniversary of the Founding of The People’s Republic of China -
2019 Hong Kong Water Safety Day —
22nd Life Guard Grand Parade and Beach Games Championships.

The HKLSS & HKSTA jointly organized the Water Safety Day, aims to promote water safety to public.

Guest-of-honour
Date

Place
Participants

Grand Parade Results :

Mr. Michel C.P. CHAN Controllor of Government Fiying Service
1st May 2019

Repulse Bay Beach
480 persons (44 Teams)

President Trophy

MKMCF Ma Chan Duen Hey Memorial College(Team A)

Commendation Trophy

SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club (Team A)

Hong Kong Life Saving Trophy
(Men's Section)

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

3rd Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

4th Runner-up

PACC Life Guard Club (Team A)

Hong Kong Life Saving Trophy
(Ladies' Section)

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

2nd Runner-up

Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited

3rd Runner-up

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

4th Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)

Equipment Men's Section

Champion

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

1st Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

2nd Runner-up

Tuen Mun Swimming Association

Equipment Ladies' Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited(Team A)

Equipment Ironkids Team

Champion

Auxiliary Medical Service

1st Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

2nd Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team B)

3rd Runner-up

Tai Po Life Saving Club

Flag Men's Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

2nd Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

Flag Ladies' Section

Champion

Auxiliary Medical Service

1st Runner-up

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

2nd Runner-up

Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited

Flag Ironkids Team

Champion

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team B)

1st Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)

3rd Runner-up

SSY Ho Lap Primary School Life Saving Club (Team B)
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Uniform Men's Section

Champion

Auxiliary Medical Service

1st Runner-up

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Uniform Ladies' Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)

Uniform Ironkids Team

Champion
(Team A)

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving Club

1st Runner-up

Tai Po Life Saving Club

2nd Runner-up
(Team B)

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving Club

3rd Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team B)

Marching Men's Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

2nd Runner-up

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Marching Ladies' Section

Champion

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

1st Runner-up

Auxiliary Medical Service

2nd Runner-up

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Marching Ironkids Team

Champion

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

1st Runner-up

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team B)

2nd Runner-up

Sport Tech Association

3rd Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team B)

Beach Games Championships Results:

1. Men’s Beach Sprint

Champion

MKMCF Ma Chan Duen Hey Memorial
College(Team A)

CHEUNG Tsz-hei

1% Runner-up

Tuen Mun Swimming Association

LAM Kiu-fung

2" Runner-up

Tuen Mun Swimming Association

YEUNG Wang-fung

1. Women’s Beach

Sprint

Champion Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. CHOI Hiu-ting
1* Runner-up Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A) WONG Yuen-ting
2" Runner-up Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A) CHENG Shui-yi

2. Ironkids Beach Relay (8-10 Age Group)

Champion

SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving
Club(Team A)

CHAN Tsz-man, LAM Tsz-ming
CHUI Tsz-kin, LAU Wan-wai

1% Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

LEUNG Hok-kan, CHOI Tsz-ching
LEUNG To-fung, LAU Sin-ying

2" Runner-up

SSY Ho Lap Primary School Life Saving Club (Team
A)

YAU Hoi-ki, CHEUNG Ka-chun
LAM Chi-yuk, WONG Pui-ki

3. Ironkids Beach Relay (11-13 Age Group)

Champion

SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club
(Team A)

LI Hoi-fung, TIN Yuen-fung,
WONG Sze-yeung. CHAN Kong-
hung

1 Runner-up

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving
Club (Team A)

FUNG Chun-hin. HUI Man-chun
TSUI Pui-yan, YUEN Yiu-ming

2" Runner-up

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving
Club (Team B)

CHEUNG Hin-kai, CHOW Cheuk-
ting, O Sha, LI Pak-yin
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4. Men’s Beach Relay

Champion

Tuen Mun Swimming Association

POON Cheuk-yin, CHAN Chun-yu
TSUI Lok-him, CHEUNG Koon-man

1% Runner-up

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A)

LAU Chun-hei, LAU Chun-shek
FAN Chi-kin, FAN Chi-wai

2" Runner-up

MKMCF Ma Chan Duen Hey Memorial
College(Team B)

WONG Chun-hei, YIP Wing-chiu
TSE Ka-chun, Li Kin-chun

4. Women's Beach

Relay

Champion

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (team A)

WONG Yuen-ting, OR Tsz-hei
LAM Wing-tung, LAM Tsz-hue

1st Runner-up

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

KWOK Po-yan , CHOI Hiu-ting
YUENG Wing-lam. TAM Yuen-wai

2nd Runner-up

Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited

CHEUNG Hoi-ling, LEE Shun-tung
WONG Yuk-o0i, CHEUNG Suk-yee

5.

Ironkids Beach Flags (Boy) (8-10 Age Group)

Champion

SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving
Club(Team A)

PAK Wan-pang

Club(Team B)

1st Runner-up SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving LAU Wan-wai
Club(Team B)

2nd Runner-up SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving| Harrison
Club (Team A)

5. Ironkids Beach Flags (Girl) (8-10 Age Group)

Champion SSY Ho Lap Primary School Life Saving Club (Team A)| WONG Pui-ki

1st Runner-up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team B) | YICK Ho-ching

2nd Runner-up SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving MOK Sin-ni
Club (Team B)

6. Ironkids Beach Flags (Boy) (11-13 Age Group)

Champion SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving TO Yu-chak

1st Runner-up

SSY Ho Shun Primary School Life Saving Club
(Team A)

CHAN Kwong-hung

2nd Runner-up

SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving
Club (Team A)

FUNG Chun-hin

6. Ironkids Beach Flags (Girl) (11-13 Age Group)

Champion

SSY Ho Ming Primary School Life Saving
Club(Team B)

CHAN Sze-woon

1st Runner-up SSY Ho Yu College and Primary School Life Saving| CHOW Cheuk-yiu
Club (Team A)

2nd Runner-up SSY Ho Lap Primary School Life Saving Club (Team B)| LI Yau

7. Men’s Beach Flags

Champion MKMCF Ma Chan Duen Hey Memorial LAI Sing-ho
College(Team B)

1st Runner-up MKMCF Ma Chan Duen Hey Memorial YIP Wing-chiu
College(Team A)

2nd Runner-up Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong (Team A) | FAN Chi-kin

7. Women’s Beach

Flags

Champion

Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Team A)

LAM Tsz-huen

1st Runner-up

Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited

TSE Chui-man

2nd Runner-up

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

TAM Yuen-wai
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2. 22" HK Life Saving Marathon

The HKLSS and LCSD jointly organized the race. The aim was to encourage the use of lifesaving rescue
aids for long distance course so as to promote rescuing other people’s live and also the important of self-survival
in sea condition.

A total of 183 competitors gathered at the South Bay Beach on 8 September 2019, and swan 1,600 meters
towards the Finish Point — Repulse Bay Beach, with the starting signal announced by the Guest-of-honour,

Mr. WONG Ying-keung, Chief Staff Officer of Auxillary Medical Service. The KAMACHI — Topford Holdings
Limited. has sponsored the prices of winner and the uniforms of all officials.

Results:

Champion 1* Runners up 2" Runners up
Open Men’s Rescue Section: WONG Ka-chun LING Tin-yu CHO Ho-chung
Open Women’s Rescue Section: LI Yi-yui LAW Wing-sum LEUNG Hau-ying
Master Men’s Rescue Section: CHOW Cheung-ming| TUNG Ching-ho CHAN Wai-yip
Master Women’s Rescue Section: WONG Kam-lan NG Yau-lan LAM Yun-kuen
Open Men'’s Self Survival Section: POON Ching-leong | LAU Kam-tong WAN Chan-fun
Open Women’s Self Survival Section: LEUNG Man-yuet CHOI Pui-man LAM Hei-woon
Student Men’s Self Survival Section: LAM Man-hin CHAN Chung-leong | LAW Ka-kit
Student Women'’s Self Survival Section: LAl Wan-ki CHAN Sum-yi LUK Sin-ching

3. The 44" New Year Winter Swimming Lifesaving Championships

In the first day of the 2020, a total of 2,261 swimmers gathered at the Middle Bay to participate in this winter
swimming race, including the most senior competitor, WAl Kam-chi, 90-year-old, and the most junior competitor,
CHENG Ki-yue, 6-year-old. The Chaiman of Board of Management of The Hong Kong Sea School Mr. Cowen
BC CHIU, MH was invited to be the Guest-of-honor and officiating the Championships. Besides, it is our great
pleasure to have sponsorships from TYR — Aquatech(Hong Kong) Limited, which sponsored the Swimming
Caps, official uniforms and souvenirs for winners.

Competition Group Results:

Champion 1% Runners up 2" Runners up
Open Men’s Section: POON Ching-leong | LAM Chin-chun HUNG Siu-ching
Open Women'’s Section: LEE Hang-fung LAM Pak-tung WONG Hoi-wai
Men’s Veteran Section: CHAN Wai-yip CHAN Pun CHAN Yun-keung
Women’s Veteran Section: CHANG Lau-shan| LAM Tsz-hor WONG Kam-lan

Eliza
Student Boys Section: LAM Ho-hin LAM Man-hin CHAN Tsz-kiu
Student Girls Section: WONG Suet-ching | LAM Cheuk-yu MAK Ho-yan

V. OFFICIALS

1 Overseas Programmes

1.1 The 32nd Japan National Lifesaving Pool Championship was held in Yokohama International Swimming
Pool between 18 and 19 May 2019, our Society nominated 2 ILS International Officials, Ms. CHAN Hoi-
ling and Mr. TANG Ngai-hang to render service.

1.2  Sanyo Bussan International Lifesaving Cup 2019” was held in Fukuoka, Japan between 21 and 24 June
2019, our Society nominated 2 ILS International Officials, Ms. CHAN Hoi-ling and Mr. CHUI Ying-kin to
render service.

1.3  The 21st National Life Saving Championships was held in Shenzhen, China between 6 and 11 November
2019, our Society nominated an official, Ms. CHAN Hoi-ling and Mr. LO Wing-pok to render service.
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2. Local Officials Course

2.1 Theory
21.1 Date . 26 September 2019
Place : Yau Ma Tei YMCA
Participation : 16
2.1.2 Date : 30 September 2019
Place : The Hong Kong Lifesaving Society

Participation : 20

2.2 Practical (OCP1901)
Date : 19 October 2019
Place : Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool
Participation : 32

2.3 List of participants who completed the course:

Ms. CHAN Ting-wai, Ms. CHOW Chung-yan, Ms. KU Tsoi-lam, Ms. KWOK Nga-fong, Ms. LAM Sau-fong,
Ms. LAM Wing-tung, Ms. MAK Sui-ling Angela, Ms. NG Wan-yui, Ms. SHUM Wing-yin, Ms. SIT Wing-yan,
Ms. WONG Hoi-ching, Ms. WONG Oi-wai, Ms. WONG Pui-shan, Mr. CHAN Tsz-hin, Mr. CHAN Wai-lut,
Mr. CHAN Yik-hang, Mr. CHING Ming-kei, Mr. CHOW Chun-yau, Mr. CHUNG Chun-lung, Mr. HUNG Pak-
shing, Mr. HUNG Pak-shing, Mr. KWOK Ka-shing, Mr. LEUNG Chun-to, Mr. LEUNG San-ming, Mr. LI Ka-
hon, Mr. NG Chi-chung, Mr. NG Ka-lok, Mr. SIN Wai-shing, Mr. WONG Chun-dat Chris, Mr. WONG Kwai-
muk, Mr. WONG Tai-loi, Mr. WONG Ting-pong, Mr. WONG Wing-kei

3 Lifesaving Official Incentive Scheme
“Competition Official Duty Awards 2019”

Principle Official : Mr. IP Chi-fai, Ms. LI Sau-ying
Senior Official : Mr. LO King-man, Mr. CHAN Chun-hung, Mr. LAl Ka-wai, Ms. KAM Wai-fong
Official :  Mr. LEUNG Kei-hay, Mr. LAU Chun-wing, Mr. CHEUNG Yiu-fai Angus,

Mr. LEE Chung-wing, Ms. FONG Shi-kan

Keith C.F. LEUNG
Head of Sport Commission
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The newsletter serves as a communication platform between the Society and affiliated clubs. Inclusive
of Cover Story, affiliated club introduction, Society’s Express, and technical information, etc., it provides up-to-
date information of the lifesaving development for club members and public. Over the past years, the newsletter
was gracefully supported and appreciated by members of the Society with its enriched contents. The Editorial
Board hereby felt grateful and encouraged. The published newsletter serves an important role to let club
members to have more in-depth understanding of the Society, e.g. Cover Story interview, Society’s Express and
new lifesaving technical knowledge, etc. Members also show pleasure in reading the Newsletter. Meanwhile,
through the affiliated club interview, it enhanced the understanding of club operation and in turn enhanced the
communication and promotion of lifesaving development in Hong Kong.

We are honored and glad to hear appreciations from members over the years. | hereby thank you every
endeavor from the members of Editorial Board.

Coway CHAN
Editorial Board I/C

#mEE4H Editorial Board 2019-2020
T sEES

Director of Administration

BEE
Mr. Stephen C. W. MA

{RE54H Editorial Board

fREE
Mr. Coway K.H. CHAN

Ms. Tanni T.N. MA
L=
Miss Vicki K.K. LAU
£
Miss Samantha W.Y. LAU
2R
Mr. YIP Siu-man
PEX
Mr. Edmund C.M. LEUNG
rEE
Mr. Anthony K.C. YU
e
Miss HO Tak-po
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Report of the Executive Committee

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Year ended 31% March 2020
Report of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has pleasure in submitting their annual report and the accompanying
statement of the Society’s audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March, 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Society is promoting lifesaving movement and concept of water safety
for the Hong Kong Community by means of organizing examinations, competitions, training as well
as providing lifesaving services. During the financial year under review, there was no significant

change in such activity.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The objects of the Society are primarily aiming to combating aquatic-related accidents, encouraging
people to participate in advocating water safety, lifesaving training, examinations and competitions
so as to arouse the public awareness on water safety, and to select athletes to represent Hong Kong at

regional and international lifesaving competitions.

The Society implements the objects as directed by the Executive Committee through seven specific
commissions, namely Drowning Prevention Commission, Education Commission, Efficiency Study
Commission, Examination Commission, Medical Commission, Services & Development
Commission, and Sport Commission. With the support of the Secretariat office, in coordination
with numerous volunteers, activities were organized according to approved budgets and annual plan.
Most of the activities, like examinations, training courses, seminars, competition, Hong Kong Team
training and participation of overseas events, honorary lifeguard services, dinners and ceremonies,

etc., were carried out as planned.

The Society continues to enjoy a harmonious relationship with its members and has worked steadily
to improve channels for communication and feedback. The primary channel for this is via the annual
meeting with venue based lifeguard clubs meeting conducted by Services & Development

Commission in order to collect members’ views on specific issues.

This year Government funding has been sought to support the International Youth Lifesaving
Competition on 1 and 3 May 2019 with the participating teams from Shenzhen, Guangzhou, and
Macau. Taking this opportunity, the Society has celebrated the 70th anniversary of the founding of
People’s Republic of China in conjunction with the Hong Kong Water Safety Day 2019 on 1 May
2019 for promotion of water safety in Hong Kong. It was jointly organized by Hong Kong
Swimming Teachers’ Association and supported by over 28 organizations and Government
departments. It was highlighted by the Air-land-sea Open Water Rescue Show and Sea Parade
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which were participated by various Government Departments and organizations, namely Hong
Kong Police, Fire Services Department, Marine Department, Government Flying Service, Auxiliary
Medical Service, Hong Kong St. John Ambulance, Hong Kong Red Cross, Hong Kong Water
Sports Council and some aquatic-related organizations, etc. The event was extremely successful
and helped raise public awareness of the importance of water safety, giving it the highest possible
public profile.

There are currently 30 Venue Based Lifeguard Clubs in swimming pools, 9 Venue based Lifeguard
Clubs in beaches, 33 Community Sports Clubs among 102 affiliated clubs under our Society. With
the tremendous efforts rendered by these clubs, there were 32,413 nos. of lifesaving examination
enrollments in 2019/20, with a total of 11,936 lifesaving awards issued in 2019/20, decreased
approximately 18% from last year figures. Meanwhile, 126 training courses were held in 2019/20
with a total of 2,230 participants increased approximately 9% from 2018/19.  According to the Hong
Kong Monthly Digest of Statistic (December 2018) — “Fertility Trend in Hong Kong, 1981 to 2017”
issued by Census and Statistics Department, the annual number of live births in Hong Kong dropped
steadily from 86,751 in 1981 to 46,965 in 2003 and 65,626 in 2006.  The age requirement for Bronze
Medallion examination is at least 13 years old, while for lifeguard awards is 16 yearsold. Therefore,
it is estimated that the low birth rate would affect the participation rates in these few years.

The Society is mainly funded by Sports Subvention Scheme administered by Leisure and Cultural
Services Department (LCSD). The subvention for local and overseas competitions is a basic block
grant, but is not sufficient to cover all the expenses incurred.  The excess expenditure will be met by
the Society’s own fund. The financial position of the Society is generally sound and stable.

In order to promote lifesaving and water sports, the Society organizes Age Group Lifesaving
Competitions, Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships, Hong Kong Life Saving Marathon, New
Year Winter Swimming Lifesaving Championships, etc. Meanwhile, the Society usually supports
the Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation in organizing the “All HK Inter-Secondary Schools Life
Saving Competition™ every year so as to provide a wider spectrum of student-athletes, however, due
to the unprecedented social instability in 2019, the Competition was cancelled.

For lifesaving sport development, since the Society has achieved an Elite Vote score of 6.75 points
during the two-year evaluation period of 2015-2016, it was qualified to receive funding from Hong
Kong Sports Institute of the Tier B Elite Vote Support System (EVSS) for four-year 2017 — 2021
funding cycle, subject to a review by the end of 2021.  In 2019/20, the Society continued to obtain
EVSS fund of a maximum of $1.5m p.a. under Tier B EVSS. It greatly enhanced the elite training
programme as funding is eligible for hiring of Head Coach, local and overseas Hong Kong Team
training and competition, purchase of sports equipment funds, etc.

Further to the astonishing achievement of the gold medals won by Ms. Winnie Wong Hock Wing and
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Ms. Ng Chui Wa in Lifesaving World Championships RESCUE 2016 and RESCUE 2018, securing
the funding support from Hong Kong Sports Institute, in 2019/20, the Hong Kong Team got
outstanding performance in Commonwealth Lifesaving Championships by obtaining 2 Gold, 4 Silver
and 1 Bronze medals. Meanwhile, the team also got the Overall Champion, Surf Rescue Champion
and Pool Champion with 26 Gold, 25 Silver and 12 Bronze Medals in 21* National Life Saving
Championships in Shenzhen, China. They brought glory to Hong Kong and also arouses local
athletes’ spirits.

Due to the social instability in 2019, the demands for the honorary lifeguard service from other
organizations’ activities was decreased. The number of shifts for 2019/20 was 361.5, decreased 54%
from 2018/19. Nevertheless, it is foreseeable that the repair and maintenance costs for lifesaving craft
and equipment is still raising, e.g. inflatable rescue boats, jet skis, rescue canoes and patrol boards,
and we would continue to train up qualified lifeguards in order to fulfill the demand in future.

It is important to secure adequate public liability insurance for the Society’s activities, services and
related affairs. We have secured not only public liability insurance for all activities, but also all
voluntary helpers, examiners, assessors and participants are protected under the coverage of Group
Personal Accident Insurance Policy. Additionally, the Society has also secured an Association
Liability Insurance since 2017/18 in order to cover for any possible association professional
indemnity, officers indemnity and entity employment practices indemnity.

The Society was granted the status as a charitable institution since 10 March 1967, and is a tax
exempted organization under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. The charitable status of
the Society was reviewed by the Inland Revenue Department in 2019 and the status remains
unchanged.

The Accounting Procedures and Procurement Guidelines of the Society have been fully implemented
since 2017/18. The Society places great emphasis on good governance in following the Guidelines;
however the increasing workload of office staff was noted.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial performance of the Society for the year ended 31* March 2020 is set out in the financial
statements prepared by the Auditor.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Society during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Anthony CHAN Wai Lun, BBS, MH, JP
Dr. Patrick YEUNG Che To
Dr. Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi Kau, BBS, JP
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Mr. Alex LIU Kam Hung

Mr. Stephen MA Chak Wa, MH, CStJ, CPM
Mr. CHAN Hon Kuen

Mr. Harry CHENG Wai Keung

Mr. David HO Fuk Keung

Mr. Keith LEUNG Chi Fai

Mr. MUI Yat Yiu

Mr. Abby TSOI Yat Cheong

Mr. Ryan WONG Wai

In accordance with the article no. 32 of the Society’s Articles of Association, all Committee members
shall be elected biennially during an annual general meeting and shall hold office for two years until
the next election when they shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No substantial contract or arrangement concerning the management and administration of the Society
were entered into or existed during the financial year.

AUDITOR
As resolution for the re-appointment of M. B. Lee & Co., Certified Public Accountants Limited, as
auditor of the Society is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Executive Committee,

TV Dnon ampa

~Chairman
(Anthony CHAN Wai Lun, BBS, MH, IP)

Date Hong Kong, 28 November 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong Life Saving Society ("the Society")
set out on pages 4 to 22, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31% March, 2020,
and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in funds and reserve, statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31* March, 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS
for Private Entities") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. '

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONT’D)

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Report of the Directors, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to

enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Society's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Society or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONT’D)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Society's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Society's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

M. B. LEE & CO,,
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED
May C Lee, Auditor
Practising Certificate No. P03653

DATED HONG KONG, 18 NOV 2020

“ER-NECRCEREEBRBEEFR




MEwE

Financial Statements

M. B. LEE & CO., CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTE LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

INCOME
Membership subscription
Donation received from:
Members
Others
Donation collected from fund raising activities
Subvention from Leisure & Cultural Services
Department for:
Honorary life guard services
Office administration and other activities
Subvention from Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited
Subvention from Sir David Trench Fund For Recreation
Special fund from Home Affairs Bureau for typhoon
"MANGKHUT"
Lockers rental
Income on sales of souvenirs, training manuals
and others
Receipts
Disbursements
Teacher, referee and athlete registration fee
Examination fees, sales of badges, medals and
issue of certificates:
Receipts
Disbursements
Income from sale of refreshment
Bank interest received
Loan interest received
Dividend and investment income
Profit on sales of long-term investments
Sundry income

2020 2019
Note HKS HKS

28,500 34,500
365,200 287,360
25,400 6,600
4 354,967 564,690
2,948,083 2,437,717
750,389 688,895
2,197,694 1,748,822
1,445,934 1,319,826
- 870,675
2,077,318 533,908
19,000 30,000
47,394 236,412
254,006 278,748
( 206,612) 42,336
132,970 5,600
3,089,721 3,269,605
3,771,795 4,051,632
( 682,074) 782,027
26,703 28,228
3,029 3,055
160,941 168,473
62,427 81,904

209,810 -
375,217 182,090
11,372,614 10,060,643
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

2020 2019
Note HKS$ HKS
EXPENDITURE
Audit fee 137,200 128,400
Membership fee 44,504 42,206
Honorary life guard services travelling expenses 611,089 559,985
Training and summer programme, water safety and
life saving activities accounts: 596,623 1,380,107
Receipts 6,285,754 6,049,043
Disbursements ( 6,882,377) ( 7,429,150)
Advertising 2,895 8,310
Bank charges 3,500 3,505
Building management fee 82,788 78,261
Donations 1,000 -
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 2,524,490 699,353
Electricity and water 85,189 86,578
Insurance 178,044 271,212
Licence fee 13,018 12,101
Loss on foreign exchange _ 2,463 511
MPF 303,041 302,540
Professional fees 10,895 1,555
Powered craft expenses 250,500 282,000
Printing and stationery 173,012 226,890
Rent and rates 476,848 476,348
Repairs and maintenance 134,405 404,463
Salaries and allowances 5,440,049 5,110,004
Social functions and ceremonies 35,879 38,658
Sundry and office expenses 312,940 467,944
Telephone 45,150 55,429
Traffic expenses 26,525 16,144
Uniform - 2,610
11,492,047 10,655,114
Net (deficit) for the year ( 119,433) ( 594,471)
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

2020 2019
HKS$ HKS
(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR ( 119.433) ( 594471)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR
Long-term listed investments
Reversal of fair value reserves on shares disposed ( 435,775) -
Changes in fair value recognised during the year ( 1,833) 87,989
( 437,608) 87 989
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR ( 557,041) ( 506,482)
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Long-term investments

Loan to Hong Kong Life Saving Foundation Ltd.

Current assets

Cash in hand

Cash at bank:
Current and savings accounts
Time deposit accounts
Designated accounts

Inventories

Accounts receivable

Utility deposits

Prepayment

Current liabilities
Amount due to related entity
Grants and fees received in advance
Temporary receipts
Accrued expenses

Net current assets

Net assets

“ER-NECRCEREEBRBEEFR

Note

11

10

2020 2019

HKS HKS
2,590,648 2,739,704
3,972 1,430,739
2,594,620 4.170,443

3,134,372 3,289,109

10,000 10,000
4,348,283 2,220,121
46,000 46,000
2,631,139 2,449,261
607,739 572,482
33,649 696,736
197,600 197,600
159,358 144,604
8,033,768 6,336,804
572,710 572,710
2,544,877 1,937,236
; 20,400
651,558 715,354
3,769,145 3,245,700
4,264,623 3,091,104
9,993,615 10,550,656
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2020 2019

Note HKS HKS
FUNDS AND RESERVE
General and equipment fund
Balance at end of the year 299,976 419,409
Building and development fund
Balance at end of the year 4,747,955 4,747,955
Peter Chan Jee Yat's life Saving Development Fund
Balance at end of the year 2,945,741 2,945,741
Lee Yuk Lun Fund '
Balance at end of the year 13 1,000,000 1,000,000
Wong Hok Yiu Fund
Balance at end of the year 14 1,000,000 1,000,000
Fair value reserve for long-term investments
Balance at end of the year ( 57) 437,551
Total funds and reserve 9,993,615 10,550,656

PRESIDENT: % )
g (@@ﬁ
CHAIRMAN: : .

HON. TREASURER:
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M. B. LEE & CO., C:rifED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

2020 2019
Note HKS HKS
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Deficit) for the year 119,433) 594,471)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 2,524,490 699,353
Profit on sales of long-term investments 209,810) -
Interest received 163,970) 171,528)
Dividend and investment income 62,427) 81,904)
Operating surplus/(deficit) before changes in
working capital 1,968,850 148.550)
Decrease/(increase) in:
Inventories 35,257) 44.269)
Accounts receivable 663,087 499.715)
Prepayment 14,754) 5,823
Increase/(decrease) in:
Grants & fees received in advance 607,641 394,110
Temporary receipt 20,400) 1,200
Accrued expenses 63,796) 121,623)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 3,105,371 413,024)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan payment received from Hong Kong Life Saving
Foundation Ltd. 154,737 147,206
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 2,375,434) 389,768)
Proceeds on sales of long-term investments 1,198,969 -
Interest received 163,970 171,528 -
Dividend and investment income 62,427 81,904
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities 795,331) 10,870
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,310,040 402,154)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 4,725,382 5,127,536
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR 15 7,035,422 4,725,382
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1)  STATUS AND INFORMATION OF THE SOCIETY

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society (the Society), a charitable institution approved under
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance, is a company limited by guarantee under the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Society’s registered office is situated at 21/F.,
Caltex House, 258 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The objectives of the Society are to develop and promote technical education in water
safety and life saving and to organize activities and programmes for members.

(2)  BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard for Private Entitics (“HKFRS for PEs™) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention
except for long-term listed investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets
which are stated at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment represent Club-House, furniture, fixtures and
equipment, Tin Hau and other statues and rescue equipment and are stated in the
statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment over
their estimated useful lives, at the following rates per annum on reducing balance

method:
Club House 10%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Tin Hau Statues 10%

Rescue equipment - fully depreciated on acquisition during the year
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(b)

©

Long-term investments

Long-term investments are investments in securities held on a continuing basis for
long-term purpose. They are “available-for-sale financial assets” and are stated at
fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in fair value of long-term
investments are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in changes in funds and reserve as fair value for long-term investments
reserve. Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss if any. When an individual investment is considered to be
impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognized directly in equity is removed
from equity and is recognized in the statement of income and expenditure.

For investment in equity securities, if impairment losses recognized in the statement
of income and expenditure are subsequently decreased, they are not reversed
through the statement of income and expenditure and any subsequent increase in the
fair value is recognized directly in equity. For investment in debt securities, if
impairment losses recognized in statement of income and expenditure are

subsequently decreased, they are reversed through the statement of income and
expenditure.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Society reviews the carrying amounts of its
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in

which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that
standard.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in which case
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under the other standard.

—R-NECRCERERBRBESFR
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3)  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(d)  Related entities

For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and
entity as defined below:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Society
if that person:

(1) is a member of the key management personnel of the Society or of a
parent of the Society;

(i1))  has control of the Society; or

(iii)  has joint control or significant influence over the Society or has
significant voting power in it.

(b) An entity is related to the Society if any the following conditions applies:

(1) the entity and the Society are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
each others);

(i)  either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or a
member of a group of which the other entity is a member);

(iii)  both entities are joint ventures of a third party;

(iv)  either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Society or an entity related to the Society. If
the Society is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the plan;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in
(a); or

(vii) aperson identified in (a)(i) has significant voting power in the entity.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3)  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(e) Recognition of income

(1) Membership subscription, donation and subvention are accounted for on the
basis of actual cash received of the current year’s programmes and activities.

(i)  Revenue from seminars, examinations, functions and programmes are
recognized upon completion of services provided.

(ii1)  Interest income from bank savings account and time deposit account are
recognized on cash basis.

(iv)  Dividend income from listed investments is recognized when the share price
of the investment goes ex-dividend.

® Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. In arriving at net
realizable value an allowance has been made for deterioration and obsolescence.

(g)  Receivables

Receivables are initially recognized at transaction price and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less any impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts, except where
the receivables are interest free advances without any fixed repayment terms or that
effect of discounting would be immaterial, then they are stated at cost less any
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts. When receivables are considered to

be impaired, impairment losses are recognized and reversed in the statement of
income and expenditure.

(h) Payables

Payables are initially recognized at transaction price and thereafter stated at
amortised cost except where the payable are interest free advances without any

fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial, then they
are stated at cost.

() Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months

of maturity at acquisition.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
() Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset to the
Society. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rights to assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Society at
the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are deducted in measuring profit or loss. Assets held
under finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated
and assessed for impairment losses in the same way as owned assets.

Rental payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the terms of the relevant lease.

(k) Translation of foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are
translated at foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Differences on foreign currency translation are
dealt with in the income and expenditure statement.

1) Employee benefits
Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Hong Kong

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are recognized as an expense in the
statement of income and expenditure as incurred.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

@) DONATION COLLECTED FROM FUND-RAISING ACTIVITIES

2020 2019
HKS HKS$
Public contribution funds for repairs and
maintenance of the statues, The Hong Kong
Life Saving Society headquarters buildings 354,967 564,690
Public Subscription Permit No: 2018/222/1 235,758
(Valid from 1/10/2018 to 30/9/2019)
Public Subscription Permit No: 2019/185/1 119,209
(Valid from 1/10/2019 to 30/9/2020)
354,967

3) DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENT

Directors” remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section 383(1) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance is as follows:

2020 2019
HKS HKS$
Emoluments for services as directors NIL NIL

(6) INCOME TAX EXPENSE
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in these financial statements as the

Society is an approved charitable institution and is exempted from profits tax under the
provisions of Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(7)  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Club House
(No. 8 South  Furniture,

Bay Road, fixtures &  Tin Hau Rescue
Hong Kong) equipment Statue equipment Total
HKS$ HKS$ HKS HK$ HKS$
At cost
At 1.4.2019 7,096,194 3,225,236 59,061 5,890,901 16,271,392
Additions - 203,988 - 2,171,446 2,375,434
At 31.3.2020 7,096,194 3,429,224 59,061 8,062,347 18,646,826
Aggregate
depreciation
At 1.4.2019 4,741,637 2,842,477 56,673 5,890,901 13,531,688
Charge for
the year 235,456 117,349 239 2,171,446 2,524,490
At 31.3.2020 4,977,093 2,959,826 56,912 8,062,347 16,056,178
Net book value
At 31.3.2020 2,119,101 469,398 2,149 2,590,648
At31.3.2019 2,354,557 382,759 2,388 - 2,739,704

The Society's Club House located at No. 8, South Bay Road granted by the HKSAR
Government under Land Licence No. H4148 is subject to renewal annually.

(8) LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Equity securities
Listed in Hong Kong, at fair value

Market value of listed securities

n “ER-NECRCEREEBRBEEFR

2020 2019

HKS$ HKS$
3,972 1,430,739
3,972 1,430,739
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(9)  GRANTS & FEES RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

2020 2019
HKS HKS$
Subvention funds & fees received in advance for
subsequent years' life saving programmes and
activities:
Leisure & Cultural Service Department (LCSD)
- Reserve Fund 760,655 629,867
- National Sports Associations Subvention
Fund (NSA) 1,730,606 1,062,480
2,491,261 1,692,347
Leisure & Cultural Service Department (LCSD)
- Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation
Arts and Sport Development Fund (ASDF)
for Local International/Intercity/Inter-port
Events (LIEs)
- Unspent amount balance ‘ - 69,629
Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (HKSIL)
Subvention funding support for Tier B Sports
- Unspent amount balance 53,616 175,260
53,616 175,260
2,544,877 1,937,236
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(10) INVENTORIES

2020 2019

HKS HKS$
Training manuals 38,103 38,540
Certificates, badges & medals 392,172 359,780
Souvenirs, pins & others 177,464 174,162

607,739 572,482

(11) LOAN TO HONG KONG LIFE SAVING FOUNDATION LIMITED

2020 2019

HKS HKS
Balance at beginning of the year 3,289,109 3,436,315
Less: Repayment during the year 154,737 147,206
Balance at end of the year 3,134,372 3,289,109

The loan is secured by a Legal Charge over the properties of Hong Kong Life Saving
Foundation Limited located at (i) Office on 21* Floor of Caltex House, No. 258 Hennessy
Road, Hong Kong and (ii) Portion of Machine Room on The Main Roof of Caltex House,
No. 258 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong.

Interest at the rate of 5% per annum is charged on the loan. The loan is repayable by 300
equal monthly instalment of HK$26,306.55 each starting on 1* April, 2009.

HKS$

(12) AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED ENTITY 572,710

The amount due to related entity is unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no specified
repayment terms.
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(13)

14

1s)

LEE YUK LUN FUND

The fund account was founded in April, 2013 and funded by Mr. Lee Yuk Lun. No
designated bank account was required to be kept for fund received and no special objective
for the use of the fund was specified.

WONG HOK YIU FUND

The fund account was donated in June, 2017 by Mrs. Gloria Wong in memory of her late
husband, Mr. Wong Hok Yiu, the past vice-president for his lifelong dedication to the
Society. The fund is used for upgrading the facilities and equipment of the Society for life

saving purposes and no designated bank account was required to be kept for the fund
received.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following
balance sheet item:

2020 2019
HKS HKS

Cash in hand 10,000 10,000

Cash at bank 7,025,422 4,715,382
7,035,422 4,725,382

Included in cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position are the
following amounts denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the
Society to which it relates:

2020 2019
Britain Pounds GBP 378 GBP 378
United State Dollars USD 26,937  USD 22,845

—R-NECRCERERBRBESFR
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
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(16) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Society operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the MPF scheme) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF
scheme, the employer and its employees are each required to make contributions to the plan
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$30,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

(17) LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Society leases its office under operating lease arrangements from Hong Kong Life
Saving Foundation Limited for a term of 3 years.

At 31% March, 2020, the Society had total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancelable operating leases falling due as follows:

2020 2019

HKS HKS
Within one year 336,600 448,800
In the second to third years inclusive - 336,600

336,600 785,400

(18) RELATED ENTITIES TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balance disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Society had the following transactions with related entity:

2020 2019
HKS HKS$
Hong Kong Life Saving Foundation Limited
- Rent paid 448,800 448,800
- Loan interest received 160,941 168,473

The directors of the Society are of the opinion that the above transactions were entered into
in the normal course of the Society’s operation.

102 E-NEET_EEFBRBEEER




R
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(19) ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND ESTIMATES
In the opinion of the directors there are no significant risks of key assumptions concerning
the future and other key sources of estimation at the end of the reporting period which will
cause an adjustment to carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

There are no significant effects on amounts recognized in the financial statements arising
from the judgments or estimates used by management.

(20) APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on pages 4 to 22 were authorized for issue and approved by
the Board of Directors on 7 8 NOV 2020
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Statistics

ZHA4# B No. of Examination Held
2018/19 2019/20

ABAZH] Public Examination 829 636
FENEZH Non-Public Examination 1077 841
#BRE Total : 1906 1477

PRI ZE F I, ZE AR No. of Life Saving Examination Enroliment
2018/19 2019/20

7k EZ2EF Water Safety Award 588 866
A= (B$EF ZAEB ) Bronze Medallion (including ABC parts) 8174 6855
WE (BfEFR 2RI ) Award of Merit (including ABC parts) 0 35
COHSEEN BT E Pool Aquatic Leader Rescue Award 274 212
B LSEE BRI E Sea Activities Leader Rescue Award 60 0
EFERMEREZE Open Water Rescue Basic Certificate 390 327
FKOMREE (BIER 2R ) Pool Lifeguard Award(including ABC parts) 8802 7694
O EEEE (BIERZAIP) Pool Lifeguard Management Award(including ABC parts) 241 112
SHAEREE (BIEFR ZEE ) Advanced Pool Lifeguard Award(including ABC parts) 29 0
OB A4 ZBRFEE Pool Lifeguard Instructor Certificate 0 19
DB ES (BIEFR 2R T 2B ) Beach Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 3296 2682
g fh 4+ E1E E Beach Lifeguard Management Award 190 67
/izijiilélii (23R ZR T 2B ) Open Water Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 80 69

PR ES (BIEF 2R T 3 )Advanced Beach Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 210 0
ﬁzﬁﬁ%ﬂlﬁﬂfm‘ £ Teacher Certificate 21 14
HAR % oy X EH E Basic Life Support Certificate 236 199
5% Z Resuscitation Certificate 41 47
SHEE (BIEBR I ) Certificate in First Aid(including AB parts) 4383 3974
SHEZE 509A( BFEF 2RI ) Certificate in First Aid(including ABC parts) 0 93
K ESHFEE (BIEFR ZAID) Certificate in Aquatic First Aid(including ABC parts) 8430 7525
F HEMFEE Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 262 99
FHhERBHEZ Advanced Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 0 7
F HEHHETFEZ Teacher Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 0 1
BARFAHERMERZE Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate 303 235
BARAHERKRE Canoe Rescue Award 760 520
BARFRHER B RS Canoe Rescue Instructor Certificate 3 0
PRI IRB Rescue Award 493 290
A RBEE B Z IRB Driver Certificate 8 3
SR RIEEELFEE Advanced IRB Driver Certificate 36 0
FE RIEH R Z IRB Instructor Certificate 1 0
K EEEBEME Jet Ski Rescue Award 158 94
FEK EEEBEEEZE Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 1 18
SMFEK FEEBHEREE Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 8 20
BENER /MU S MM L BB AR E AED Certificate 32 14
FAENEARE Lifesaving Ironkid Bronze Award 105 106
FENEASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Silver Award 99 103
HENEAELE Lifesaving Ironkid Gold Award 99 97
B E WA FEE Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate 0 16
#AR Total: 37813 32413
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PRBEEFHEE No. of Life Saving Awards Issued

2018/19 2019/20

Kk EZZEF Water Safety Award 588 866
#RZ Bronze Medallion 2675 1972
#ZE Award of Merit 0 3
Kot E BN EET R E Pool Aquatic Leader Rescue Award 87 62
B ESRE BRI E Sea Activities Leader Rescue Award 20 0
R EEEZE Open Water Rescue Basic Certificate 317 248
K EZE Pool Lifeguard Award 3768 3095
KHMEEEE Pool Lifeguard Management Award 223 96
SR A E Advanced Pool Lifeguard Award 7 0
KA R EZE Pool Lifeguard Instructor Certificate 3 19
WEREZE Beach Lifeguard Award 865 676
D+ EEE Beach Lifeguard Management Award 142 48
EERAEE Open Water Lifeguard Award 19 11
SRR AES Advanced Beach Lifeguard Award 69 0
PRIFHENE ZE Teacher Certificate 11 14
EP4£ % E Resuscitation Certificate 41 47
B EpBE SO S 4 M BEED A 3% F AED Certificate 15 7
EHA4 Gy % E Basic Life Support Certificate 224 172
ZHFEZE Certificate in First Aid 1332 1189
SHE (509A) Certificate in First Aid(509A) 0 31
K 2 fhFEE Certificate in Aquatic First Aid 2596 2308
F HEHHE Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 247 95
F H 2R S HFEE Advanced Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 0 7
F H 2 FETEZE Teacher Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 0 1
BARF R EREEZE Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate 267 213
BARAEKE Canoe Rescue Award 317 219
BARFERREEREZE Canoe Rescue Instructor Certificate 3 0
FAE R RE IRB Rescue Award 229 139
T&E REEELFEZE IRB Driver Certificate 8 3
MR R BEE LR E Advanced IRB Driver Certificate 18 0
T&E R BRFEZE IRB Instructor Certificate 1 0
FE K EEBEBERME Jet Ski Rescue Award 78 46
FhEk EEBEBEEEEE Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 1 18
SMFEK EEEEERHFE Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 4 9
FhE/NEASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Bronze Award 105 106
FENEASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Silver Award 99 103
KENMEASE Lifesaving Ironkid Gold Award 99 97
KB BN ZE Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate 0 16
AR Total: 14478 11936
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Statistics

HIBREE 2 N A B#5 5T Training Course Statistics

J#ILZR Name of Training Course

K EZE2EF IR

Water Safety Tr. Cr.

PR )55 £ E BT

Bronze Medallion Tr. Cr.

OB E T

Pool Lifeguard Award Tr. Cr.

KR A AR TE

Pool Lifeguard Instructor Tr. Cr.

R E T

Beach Lifeguard Award Tr. Cr.
BEEEMERTIARLE

Registered Examination Leader Foundation Course
PRS2 B AR FI AR BE

Registered Teacher Certificate Intermediate Course
PRIBSHED 78 23 RTE

Teacher Certificate Tr. Cr.

BARERIE

Canoe Rescue Basic Cert. Cr.

BAR AR FI AR TE

Canoe Rescue Award Tr. Cr.

S IR AR BR 4 2 S| AR

IRB Rescue Award Tr. Cr.

A IR AE AR TR I ARTE

IRB Instructor Tr. Cr.

K L BEHERYEFINERIE

Jet Ski Rescue Award Tr. Cr.
BAEK L BEHERFERE

Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate Tr. Cr.

SRR EK L EEEEREERIE

Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate Tr. Cr.
SREEHHRTZ Certificate in First Aid Tr. Cr.
KENMEA (2, R, 37 ) JIERE

Lifesaving Ironkid (Gold, Silver, Bronze) Tr. Cr.
RGHRBEDRES

Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate Tr. Cr.
PR 55750 B 4 B o

Lifesaving Competition Seminar

A3t PR 558 H S AR B

Local Lifesaving Official Tr. Cr.

OB R BRI RIS

Lifesaving Competition Official Refresher Cr.
HR/NERUK E R 2B T

Water Safety Assessor Workshop for Secondary & Primary School
KL RMEE

Swimming Pool Safety Forum

TE-NE_E_SEFBRBEETFR

2018/19 2019/20
B K2 BB H2m
PR A R A
1 30 0 0
34 531 33 531
34 561 35 577
1 33 0 0
7 128 9 153
4 94 5 95
9 164 9 149
1 21 1 20
4 30 4 30
5 44 5 38
0 0 2 15
0 0 1 8
4 40 1 8
0 0 1 7
0 0 1 10
0 0 2 31
8 132 8 149
5 68 6 85
2 32 0 0
1 21 1 34
1 30 0 0
1 19 1 11
1 68 1 279
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Statistics
BEFRBEF
TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDED RESCUE CASES
£E HEHRE B 1956 FRBRRY K HEHXE H 1956 FRWRRH
During Rescues No. of rescues During Rescues No. of rescues
performed since 1956 performed since 1956
1956 56 56 1988 735 21147
1957 60 116 1989 1007 22154
1958 31 147 1990 1285 23439
1959 56 203 1991 696 24135
1960 111 314 1992 1013 25148
1961 104 418 1993 778 25926
1962 302 720 1994 434 26360
1963 273 993 1995 401 26761
1964 241 1234 1996 353 27114
1965 284 1518 1997 367 27481
1966 123 1641 1998 444 27925
1967 17 1658 1999 558 28483
1968 419 2077 2000 373 28856
1969 505 2582 2001 359 29215
1970 428 3010 2002 310 29525
1971 565 3575 2003 301 29826
1972 1040 4615 2004 280 30106
1973 977 5592 2005 347 30453
1974 1669 7261 2006 287 30740
1975 667 7928 2007 262 31002
1976 1049 8977 2008 208 31300
1977 1031 10008 2009 291 31591
1978 1250 11258 2010 230 31821
1979 1295 12553 2011 237 32058
1980 1036 13589 2012 232 32290
1981 1595 15184 2013 328 32618
1982 1347 16531 2014 258 32876
1983 681 17212 2015 159 33035
1984 777 17989 2016 154 33189
1985 875 18864 2017 183 33372
1986 694 19558 2018 129 33501
1987 854 20412 2019 127 33628

THIS RECORD IS A TRIBUTE TO THE DEDICATION AND COURAGE OF OUR LIFESAVERS IN HONG
KONG. THEY WORK TIRELESSLY TO ENSURE THAT ALL OUR PATROLS AND OTHER RESCUE
SERVICES FUNCTION EFFECTIVELY.
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